CITY OF MARSHALL

City Council Meeting
Agenda

Tuesday, September 12, 2023 at 5:30 PM
M A R S H A |_ |_ City Hall, 344 West Main Street

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

OPENING ITEMS
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1.

Consider Approval of the Minutes from August 22nd and August 29th

AWARD OF BIDS

2. Award of Quotation for Track Skidloader for the Street Department

CONSENT AGENDA

3. Consider Approval of a Raffle Permit for SMSU

4. Consider Approval of a Raffle Permit for the United Way of Southwest Minnesota
5. MOU Between City of Marshall and Southwest Minnesota State University

6. Consider Striping Adjustments on C Street and North Bruce Street

7. Consider Approval of the Bills/Project Payments

KPPROVAL OF ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT
NEW BUSINESS

ol

Adoption of Ordinance Section 18-2 Key Box

Update on the Wastewater Facility NPDES Draft Permit and Chloride Reduction Grant

Project ST-001-2023: Bituminous Chip Sealing on Various City Streets - Consider Change Order No. 2 (Final
Acknowledgement of Final Pay Request (No. 2)

) and

Project ST-032: Lot 2, Block 1, Schwan's Corp | Addition Parking Lot Improvements Project (Ralco) — Change Order

No. 3 (Final) and Acknowledgement of Final Pay Request (No. 2)
Project ST-015: MnDOT 2025 College Drive Reconstruction Project - Consider Amendment Number 1 to the
Proposal from SRF Consulting Group, Inc. for Design of City Utilities

Project ST-032: Lot 2, Block 1, Schwan's Corp | Addition Parking Lot Improvements Project (Ralco) - Consider

Resolution Adopting Assessment
Consider Resolution Adopting Preliminary 2024 Levy

COUNCIL REPORTS

15.
16.

Commission/Board Liaison Reports
Councilmember Individual Items

STAFF REPORTS

17.
18.
19.

City Administrator
Director of Public Works/City Engineer
City Attorney

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

20.

Administrative Brief

INFORMATION ONLY

21.
22.

Cash & Investments
Building Permits

MEETINGS

23.

Upcoming Meetings

ADJOURN

Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change.

Page 1




11

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

MARSHALL

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Mayor Byrnes

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, September 12, 2023

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider Approval of the Minutes from August 22nd and August 29th
Background Enclosed are the minutes from the previous meetings.

Information:

Fiscal Impact:

Alternative/
Variations:

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the minutes in
writing to City Clerk, Steven Anderson, prior to the meeting.

Recommendations:

That the minutes from the meetings held on August 22nd and 29th be approved as filed with
each member and that the reading of the same be waived.

Item 1.

Page 2




CITY OF MARSHALL
CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES
Tuesday, August 22, 2023

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held August 22, 2023, at City Hall, 344 West
Main Street. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following
members were in attendance: Craig Schafer, Amanda Schroeder, John Alcorn, and See Moua-Leske. Absent: Steve
Meister and James Lozinski. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Pamela Whitmore, City Attorney;
Jason Anderson, Director of Public Works/ City Engineer; E.J. Moberg, Director of Administrative Services; Jim Marshall,
Director of Public Safety; and Steven Anderson, City Clerk.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time.

Mayor Brynes attended via Zoom at his home due to illness. Attorney Whitmore explained that the law recently changed
to allow elected officials to join meetings virtually from a non-public setting for personal or family medical reasons up to
three (3) times a year.

There was a consensus to operate under the current agenda.

Consider Approval of the Minutes from August 8 Work Session and Regular Meeting
There were no amendments to the minutes.

Motion made by Councilmember Schroeder, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to approve the minutes as presented.
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember
Moua-Leske. The motion Carried. 5-0.

1)Public Hearing on Proposed Assessments for Unpaid Services 2) Approval of Resolution Adopting Unpaid Services
City Clerk Anderson opened the public hearing by stating that the public hearing was for unpaid services incurred by the
city for mowing, snow removal and fire calls. Minnesota Statue 429.101 set forth various types of City charges that can
be assessed against property taxes pursuant to the special assessment process. The property owners were sent notice of
the public hearing if they wished to contest the unpaid assessments or can pay before the statutory deadline of
November 30 for certifying special assessments to the Lyon County Auditor Treasurer for taxes payable in 2024.
Anderson mentioned that the property owners at 705 East Main Street and 214 Carrow Circle sent payment and when
received they would have their assessment removed before they are certified as a special assessment for 2024. There
were no members of the public or councilmembers who wished to comment during the public hearing.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Alcorn to close the public hearing. Voting Yea:
Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-
Leske. The motion Carried. 5-0.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to adopt Resolution 23-062 which
was for Unpaid Services for Grass and Snow Removal, and Unpaid Fire Call Services. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes,
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske. The motion
Carried. 5-0.

Approval of the Consent Agenda
There were no requests to remove an item from the consent agenda for additional discussion.

Motion made by Councilmember Alcorn, Seconded by Councilmember Moua-Leske to approve the items on the consent
agenda. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn,
Councilmember Moua-Leske. The motion Carried. 5-0.

Item 1. Page 3




City Council Meeting August 22, 2023 Minutes
Page 2 of 5

e Introduction of Ordinance Section 18-2 Key Box

e Consider Approval of the Red Baron Arena & Expo and Lockwood Motors Sponsorship Agreement
Consider Temporary Extension of Alcohol License Area for Brau Brothers Brewing Company
Consider Approval for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Marshall Area Chamber of Commerce
Declare Speed Trailer for the Marshall Police Department as Surplus Property

Revision of the EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN (EOP), City of Marshall

e Consider Approval of the Bills/Project Payments

Coalition of Greater MN Cities Legislative Update
Legislative Lobbyist Marty Seifert presented an updated on the 2023 Legislative Session. Highlights of the presentation
included:

e CGMC 2023 legislative priorities

e Local Government Aid increases

e Bonding bills

e Lead service line replacement

Administrator Hanson thanked Seifert for his efforts in getting the Aquatic Center special legislation moved through the
appropriate channels to allow the City of Marshall to hold a special election on November 7" for a sales tax extension.
Mayor Brynes and Councilmember Schafer also thanked Seifert for his work.

Consider the Request for a Variance Adjustment Permit and a Conditional Use Permit for an Advertising Sign at 511
State Highway 23 South

Ilya Gutman explained that the property owner at 511 State Highway 23 South applied for a Conditional Use Permit for
an advertising sign at 511 State Highway 23 South. The sign would be a traditional panel sign, not a digital sign. The new
sign will consist of four panels total, 30 feet wide each, with two panels stacked above each other and those pairs
installed at about 20-degree angle to each other to face traffic on Highway 23 in both directions. The overall height of
the sign was requested to be 30 feet. Each panel size is less than the maximum allowed length of 55 feet. There is
another billboard already built further north along Highway 23, but the distance between the two signs will be more
than 100 feet as required by Ordinance. However, the new sign is proposed to be installed less than 100 feet from the
nearest residence district, which is also required by the Ordinance. Consequently, to proceed with a Conditional use
permit, a variance permit must be obtained first.

Granting of a variance may be permitted only if the request meets the “practical difficulties” test, which required that
proposed use is reasonable; the problem is caused by the conditions unique to this property and not created by the
landowner; and that granting the variance will not change the character of the area. A condition to plant trees was
added to mitigate the negative effect on the neighboring residential area.

Councilmember Schroeder said that the Planning Commission did not have concerns with the proposed development
and that no neighbors were present at the public hearing. The owners of the digital sign on the adjacent property were
present for the public hearing.

Requirements for the Variance Adjustment Permit:

1. That the regulations, standards, and requirements as set forth in the City Code and as pertains to the class of
district in which such premises are located shall be conformed with.

2. That the City reserves the right to revoke the Variance Adjustment Permit in the event that any person has
breached the conditions contained in this permit provided first, that the City serve the person with written
notice specifying items of any default and allow the applicant a reasonable time in which to cure any such
default.

Item 1. Page 4




City Council Meeting August 22, 2023 Minutes
Page 3 of 5

3. That trees are planted between the sign and the adjoining residential district to fully block the view of the sign
from residential area; such trees shall be 2-inch minimum caliper when planted and at least 30 feet tall when
fully grown. Any tree that dies or is damaged must be replaced within a year.

Requirements for the Conditional Use Permit:

1. The sign must be installed as shown on attached sketch. A survey showing exact sign location by the registered
land surveyor shall be filed with the City of Marshall prior to sign installation. The sign or any part thereof shall
not encroach into any public right-of-way or adjacent property.

2. This permit is for the sign structure described as follows:

a. Two double panels (not-digital) installed at an angle to each other (four sign panels total).

b. Each sign panel shall be no greater than 10 feet by 30 feet.

c. The overall height of the sign shall be no more than 30 feet. Prior to sign installation, a sign permit
application must be applied and paid for. Structural drawings showing sign footing and foundations shall
be signed by a registered professional engineer and submitted along the sign permit application.

3. A state permit shall be obtained.

4. The sign structure shall be maintained in a safe condition and all surfaces maintained without blemish or
defects. The current land and sign owner and all future sign and landowners are fully responsible for
maintenance, together or separately.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Alcorn to approve the Variance Adjustment
Permit for an advertising sign at 511 State Highway 23 South to be located less than 100 feet from the adjoining
residential district subject to the conditions discussed. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer,
Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske. The motion Carried. 5-0.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to approve the Condition Use Permit
for an advertising sign at 511 State Highway 23 South subject to the conditions discussed. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes,
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske. The motion
Carried. 5-0.

Resolution Establishing an Absentee Ballot Board

City Clerk Anderson said that under Minnesota Election Law Absentee voting for the Aquatic Center Special Election will
begin on September 22 and end on November 6. Absentee voting for this election will take place at City Hall, 344 West
Main Street, on the second floor at the City Clerk’s Office. As part of the absentee process any municipality
administering absentee ballots must establish a ballot board by ordinance or resolution under Minn Stat. 203B.121,
Subd. 1. An absentee ballot board is a special board of election judges or election administrators that process and count
returned absentee ballots. Per statute OACAVA, Uniform and Overseas Citizens Absentee Voting Act, ballots must be
administered by the county auditor, who must also establish their own ballot board specific to the OACAVA process.

Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to approve Resolution 23-063
Establishing an Absentee Ballot Board. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Schroeder,
Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember Moua-Leske. The motion Carried. 5-0.

Discuss and Consider City Ordinance 86-248 Outside Storage

Jason Anderson gave background information on Ordinance 86-248 Outside Storage. Letters of non-compliance were
sent at the beginning of 2022 to about a half dozen violators. Over the course of 2022 the original ordinance was
loosened and was switched from a conditional use permit to an interim use permit process. Among those who received
a letter of violation from the city, several chose to remove containers or move them to areas where they are permitted.
Others have applied for an Interim Use Permit and were granted permission to keep containers with certain conditions.
To date, those issued IUPs have not yet complied with the conditions of their permit. The conditions to be met are most
typically fence installation to screen the shipping containers. City staff discussed the shipping container ordinance and

Item 1. Page 5




City Council Meeting August 22, 2023 Minutes
Page 4 of 5

staff’s direction regarding the ordinance with the Legislative and Ordinance Committee on August 8, 2023. The L&O
Committee recommended to Council to offer support for the City’s Ordinance regarding shipping containers and to
recommend City staff to follow through with prior actions regarding shipping containers.

Mayor Byrnes commented that many of the ordinances for the City revolve around concerns that are brought up by
citizens and then the city reacts to them. Councilmember Schafer added that container storage is a cheaper, effective
option for businesses and that he doesn’t want to see city staff spending a lot of time hunting down non-compliant
units. Schafer would like to see containers at least conform to the main building in color and not look rusty.
Councilmember Schroeder believed that the ordinance has come to a good middle ground point and likes how it is
currently written. Attorney Whitmore cautioned that the city needs an enforceable ordinance that isn’t arbitrary or
capricious. Based on the discussion council recommended that Ordinance 86-248 Outside Storage be brought back to
the Legislative and Ordinance Committee with revisions that containers be consistent with surrounding buildings or
similar such language to allow a bit more flexibility without needing to screen with fencing.

Commission/Board Liaison Reports
Brynes No report.

Schafer Interviews for the MERIT Center Coordinator occurred and hopefully a offer will go out before the
next council meeting.

Meister Absent.
Schroeder No report.
Alcorn No report.
Moua-Leske No report.
Lozinski Absent.

Councilmember Individual Items
Councilmember Schafer praised the Sounds of Summer event and the ribbon cutting event for Terrace 1872.

Councilmember Schroeder wished that more citizens would visit Terrace 1872 now that the space is completed and
looks amazing.

Mayor Byrnes commended the Sounds of Summer committee and mentioned that SMSU enrollment numbers were up.
The U.S. Census Bureau indicated that the adjusted numbers from the Post Census Group Quarters Review appeal would
be available on December 7.

City Administrator

Hanson thanked Councilmember Schafer for helping drive the city parade entry during Sounds of Summer. The Aquatic
Center will have a Community Walkthrough on September 7%. A final report from the University of Minnesota will be
coming soon regarding who pays sales tax in Marshall but the initial draft shows 67% is paid by people who live outside
Marshall. Hanson and the Mayor met with the Downtown Business Association with concerns about vandalism that kept
reoccurring along Main Street.

Item 1. Page 6




City Council Meeting August 22, 2023 Minutes
Page 5 of 5

Director of Public Works/City Engineer

Anderson gave project updates on the following: Channel Parkway, seal coating, Legion Field pond, and Third/Lyon
Street. An active transportation grant of $360,000 was awarded to the city to extend the bike trail and a couple of
RRFB’s to improve safety crossings. The grant does not require a local match.

City Attorney
No report.

Information Only
Mayor Brynes pointed out the Independence Park Grant Award letter of $210,274 for the replacement of the main
picnic shelter and improvements to the bathroom facilities. No other comments were had.

Upcoming Meetings
There were no questions on the Upcoming Meetings.

Adjourn
At 6:34 PM Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Schroeder to adjourn the meeting.

Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Schroeder, Councilmember Alcorn, Councilmember
Moua-Leske. The motion Carried. 5-0.

Attest:

City Clerk Mayor

Item 1. Page 7




CITY OF MARSHALL
BUDGET WORK SESSION
MINUTES
Tuesday, August 29, 2023

The work session of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held August 29, 2023, at City Hall, 344 West Main
Street. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following
members were in attendance: Craig Schafer, Steve Meister, Amanda Schroeder, John Alcorn, See Moua-Leske and James
Lozinski. Absent: None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; E.J. Moberg, Director of
Administrative Services; Jim Marshall, Director of Public Safety; Jason Anderson, Director of Public Works/City Engineer;
Karla Drown, Finance Director; David Parsons, City Assessor; Dean Coudron, Public Ways Superintendent; Scott
Truedson, Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent; Preston Stensrud, Parks and Recreation Superintendent; and
Sheila Dubs, Human Resource Manager.

Preliminary 2023 Budget

Director of Administrative Services Moberg presented an overview of the preliminary 2024 budget. Moberg reviewed
the capital requests, Capital Improvement Plan, operating budgets and levies, items impacting budgets and levies, and
the 2024 proposed budgets and tax levies with projected impacts.

Council discussed the purchase agreement status of the Helena property and adjacent propane property. Director of
Public Works/City Engineer Anderson responded to questions about the status of the property and agreements.

City Administrator Hanson discussed the request by Ralco to install a pedestrian bridge over the Redwood River
between the parking lot and their headquarters, restaurant, and event center facilities.

City Assessor Parsons presented the preliminary tax base changes and changes in tax capacity values within the city.

Public Ways Superintendent Coudron responded to questions about the proposed dump truck in the capital equipment
fund levy. Parts are no longer available for our current truck, and it has close to 100,000 miles on it. The replacement
proposal is for a single axel with a stainless-steel box to increase the longevity.

Director of Public Works/City Engineer Anderson provided information on the Lyon Circle Reconstruction and South
Whitney/South Hill/South Minnesota/Charles/Liberty Park Reconstruction projects.

Parks Superintendent Stensrud provided information on the proposed Legion Field bathrooms, concessions and viewing
project. No updates have been made to these facilities since 1981. Stensrud also provided information on the
deteriorating Liberty Park Bandshell structure.

The Council also discussed use of ARPA funds.

Adjournment
At 7:25 p.m. Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to adjourn. Voting Yea:

Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Moua-Leske, Councilmember Alcorn,
Councilmember Lozinski, Councilmember Schroeder. The motion Carried. 7-0.

Attest:

City Clerk Mayor

Item 1. Page 8




11

MARSHALL

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Jason Anderson

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, September 12, 2023

Category: AWARD OF BIDS

Type: ACTION

Subject: Award of Quotation for Track Skidloader for the Street Department

Background Attached is a bid tabulation for quotations received for a new Track Skidloader and trade-in of
Information: existing 2007 unit including two proposal options:

Proposal A — with undercarriage suspension
Proposal B — without undercarriage suspension

The low proposal received meeting minimum specifications for Proposal A was from Titan
Machinery of Marshall, Minnesota, in the amount of $55,617.40, including trade-in.

Fiscal Impact:

The 2023 Capital Equipment Fund Levy includes $60,000 for this purchase.

Alternative/
Variations:

Recommendations:

that Council award the quotation to Titan Machinery of Marshall, Minnesota, for new 2024 Case
TV370B Track Skidloader in the amount of $77,617.40, less trade-in of existing 2007 John Deere
325 in the amount of $22,000.00, for a net purchase price of $55,617.40.

Iltem 2.

Page 9




FURNISH ONE (1) NEW TRACK SKIDLOADER FOR STREET DEPARTMENT

BID TABULATION

AND TRADE-IN ONE (1) 2007 JOHN DEERE 325 FROM STREET DEPARTMENT

FURNISH ONE (1) NEW TRACK SKIDLOADER FOR STREET DEPARTMENT (WITHOUT UNDERCARRIAGE SUSPENSION)
AND TRADE-IN ONE (1) 2007 JOHN DEERE 325 FROM STREET DEPARTMENT
MARSHALL, MN

QUOTES TO BE RECEIVED BY:

DATE: AUGUST 30, 2023
TIME:

10AM (LOCAL TIME)

BIDDER

MAKE/MODEL

NEW UNIT LESS TRADE-IN

NEW UNIT LESS TRADE-IN
WITHOUT

COMMENTS

(PROPOSAL A) UNDERCARRIAGE SUSPENSION
(PROPOSAL B)
‘ Quote: 70,013.00 Quote: 66,888.00 <9,200 Ibs
Miller Sellner 2023 Bobeat | 1ya4e |, (19.500.00) Trade-In: _(19.500.00) <69” machine width
Slayton, MN T66 Total: $50,513.00 Total: $47,388.00 <122” height to bucket pivot pin
: : Quote: 77,617.40 Quote: 72,630.15
Lyan Machnery 2028 oase | Trade-in: (22.000.00) Trade-ln:  _(22.000.00) Self-leveling bucket on up only
arshall, Total: $55,617.40 Total: $50,630.15
: Quote: 81,310.00 Quote: 78,123.00
per Se tner 2023 59692 | Trade-In: (19.500.00) Trade-In: ___ (19.500.00)
ayton, Total: $61,810.00 Total: $58,623.00
: : Quote: 91,332.12
Ziegler CAT 2023 Caterpillar ) '
Trade-In: (17,200.00)
Marshall, MN 289D3 Total: $74,13212
. No undercarriage suspension
Kesteloot Enterprises Inc. 2023 Kubota _CI_Juc:jte.I ) 2228888 No ride control
Marshall, MN SVL75-3 Trat I?- n. m No variable flow auxiliary hydraulics
otal. IOV Pump pressure <3,400 psi
. <74hp
Sterling Equipment & Repair, Inc. 2024 Manitau %:%t:_'ln. (ggggggg] <122” height to bucket pivot pin
Cottonwood, MN 2300VT Total:  $46.838.00 <7,0001bs tipping load
otal: 1090. Self-leveling bucket on up only
RDO Equipment 2024 Deere ?rg%tg-:ln' {58386883
Marshall, MN 325G Total: ~ ~ $55,457.00
Item 2. Page 10




11

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

MARSHALL

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Steven Anderson

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, September 12, 2023

Category: CONSENT AGENDA

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider Approval of a Raffle Permit for SMSU

Background SMSU will be holding a raffle on February 10, 2024, at 1501 State Street.
Information:

Gambling permits are issued by the State of MN but require local approval before submittal.

Fiscal Impact:

Alternative/
Variations:

None recommended.

Recommendations:

To approve the LG220 Application for Exempt Permit.

Item 3.

Page 11




MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 4/23

LG220 Application for Exempt Permit o , . Pagelof3
An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Application Fee (hbn-refundable)
organization that: - Applications are processed in the order received. If the application

« conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and | ) .
it R X 4 is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the
. s;vaarrds less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150.
If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of
$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to
your county by calling 651-539-1900.

additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite
service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Organization . . . . Previous Gambling

Name: Southwest Minnesota State University Foundation Permit Number: X-30687-23-066
Minnesota Tax ID Federal Employer ID

Number, if any: _8213114 Number (FEIN), if any: 23-7108470

Mailing Address: 1501 State Street

City: Marshall State: MN Zip: 56258 County: Lyon

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEQ): Nathan Polfliet

CEO Daytime Phone: 507 / 537-6285 CEO Email:

{permit will be emailed to this email address unless otherwise indicated below)

Email permit to (if other than the CEO): Barb.Berkenpas@smsu.edu

NONPROFIT STATUS

Type of Nonprofit Organization {check one):

D Fraternal D Religious D Veterans Other Nonprofit Organization

Attach a copy of one of the following showing proof of nonprofit status:

(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.)

A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing
Don’t have a copy? Obtain this certificate from:

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers;
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 www.sos.state.mn.us
St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767

v | IRS income tax exemption (501(c)) letter in your organization’s name

IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500.
IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter)
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following:
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling; and
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate.

Don’t have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION

Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted . . .
(for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place): __ Southwest Minnesota State University

Physical Address (do not use P.O. box): 1501 State Street

Check one:
DCity: Marshall Zip: MN County: Lyon
I:ITownship: Zip: County:

Date(s) of activity (for raffles, indicate the date of the drawing): February 10, 2024

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct:

I__—I Bingo l::l Paddlewheels I:I Pull-Tabs I:I Tipboards Raffle

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffle boards, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtaine
istributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selectior

Page 12

d
Item 3.  may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to
n.gov/gch and click on Distributors under the List of Licensees tab, or call 651-539-1900.




LG220 Application for Exempt Permit

4/23
Page 2 of 3

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT (required before submitting application to

the Minnesota Gambling Control Board)

CITY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located within city limits

COUNTY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located in a township

The application is acknowledged with no waiting period.
The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting

The application is acknowledged with no waiting period,
The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting

period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 30 days
(60 days for a 1st class city).

The application is denied.

Print City Name: Marshall

Signature of City Personnel:

il The application is denied.

period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after
30 days.

Print County Name:

Signature of County Personnel:

Title:_City Clerk Date:

—

The city or county must sign before
submitting application to the
Gambling Control Board.

Title: Date:

TOWNSHIP (if required by the county)

On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization
is applying for exempted gambling activity within the township
limits. (A township has no statutory authority to approve or
deny an application, per Minn. Statutes, section 349.213.)

Print Township Name:

Signature of Township Officer:

Title: Date:

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S SIGNATURE (requi

red)

The information provided in this application is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. I acknowledge that the financial
of the event date.

report will be completed and returned to thg Board wifin 30 d

Chief Executive Officer's Signature:

Print Name: Nathan Polfliet

(Sighature must befCEQ’s signature; designee may not sign)

Date: mogj_

REQUIREMENTS

MAIL APPLICATION AND ATTACHMENTS

Complete a separate application for:
¢ all gambling conducted on two or more consecutive days; or
+ all gambling conducted on one day.

Only one application is required if one or more raffle drawings are
conducted on the same day.

Financial report to be completed within 30 days after the
gambling activity is done:

A financial report form will be mailed with your permit. Complete
and return the financial report form to the Gambling Control
Board.

Your organization must keep all exempt records and reports for
3-1/2 years (Minn. Statutes, section 349.166, subd. 2(f)).

Mail application with:
a copy of your proof of nonprofit status; and

application fee (non-refundable). If the application is
postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event,
the application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150.
Make check payable to State of Minnesota.

To: Minnesota Gambling Control Board
1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South

Roseville, MN 55113

Questions?
Call the Licensing Section of the Gambling Control Board at
651-539-1900.

Data privacy notice: The information requested

application. Your organization’s name and

ment of Public Safety; Attorney General;

on this form (and any attachments) will be used
by the Gambling Control Board (Board) to
determine your organization’s qualifications to
be involved in lawful gambling activities in
Minnesota. Your organization has the right to
refuse to supply the information; however, if
your organization refuses to supply this
information, the Board may not be able to
determine your organization’s qualifications and,
as a consequence, may refuse to issue a permit.
If your organization supplies the information
requested, the Board will be able to process the

address will be public information when received
by the Board. All other information provided will
be private data about your organization until the
Board issues the permit. When the Board issues
the permit, all information provided will become
public. If the Board does not issue a permit, all
information provided remains private, with the
exception of your organization’s name and
address which will remain public, Private data
about your organization are available to Board
members, Board staff whose work requires
access to the information; Minnesota's Depart-

Commissioners of Administration, Minnesota
Management & Budget, and Revenue; Legislative
Auditor, national and international gambling
regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant to court
order; cother individuals and agencies specifically
authorized by state or federal law to have access
to the information; individuals and agencies for
which law or legal order authorizes a new use or
sharing of information after this notice was
given; and anyone with your written consent.

Item 3.

This form will be made available in alternative format (i.e. large print, braille) upon request.

An equal opportunity employer

Page 13




11

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

MARSHALL

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Steven Anderson

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, September 12, 2023

Category: CONSENT AGENDA

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider Approval of a Raffle Permit for the United Way of Southwest Minnesota

Background The United Way of SW MN will be holding a raffle event on December 1st & 2nd, at the Red Baron
Information: Arena & Expo located at 1651 Victory Drive.

Gambling permits are issued by the State of MN but require local approval before submittal.

Fiscal Impact:

Alternative/
Variations:

None recommended.

Recommendations:

To approve the LG220 Application for Exempt Permit.

Iltem 4.

Page 14




MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING
LG220 Application for Exempt Permit Page 1

4/23

of 3

An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Application Fee (non-refundable)
organization that:

« conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and : A
. awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the

year application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150.
If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of

Applications are processed in the order received. If the application

$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite
your county by calling 651-539-1900. service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted.

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Organization . Previous Gambling

Name: United Way of Southwest Minnesota Permit Number: X-94618-22-003
Minnesota Tax ID Federal Employer ID

Number, if any: Number (FEIN), if any: 41-6023143

Mailing Address: PO Box 41

City: Marshall State: MN Zip: 56258 County: Lyon

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): Meg Louwagie

CEO Daytime Phone: 507-929-2273 CEO Email: Meg.Louwagie@unitedwayswmn.org

Email permit to (if other than the CEO): Unitedway@unitedwayswmn.org

(permit will be emailed to this email address unless otherwise indicated below)

NONPROFIT STATUS

Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one):

:l Fraternal :l Religious l:l Veterans Other Nonprofit Organization

Attach a copy of one of the following showing proof of nonprofit status:

(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.)

A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing
Don’t have a copy? Obtain this certificate from:

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers:
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 www.sos.state.mn.us
St. Paul, MN 55103 651-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767

IRS income tax exemption (501(c)) letter in your organization’s name

IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500.
IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter)
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following:
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group ruling; and
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate.

Don't have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION

Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted
(for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place): ___Red Baron Arena & Expo

Physical Address (do not use P.O. box): 1651 victory Drive

Check one:
City: Marshall Zip: 56258 County: Lyon
I:ITownship: Zip: County:

Date(s) of activity (for raffles, indicate the date of the drawing): December 1, 2023 and December 2, 2023

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct:

D Bingo I:I Paddlewheels I:l Pull-Tabs |:| Tipboards Raffle

Gambling equipment for bingo paper, bingo boards, raffle boards, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained
from a distributor licensed by the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo ball selection
deyvices may be borrowed from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to

tem 4 yw.mn.gov/gch and click on Distributors under the List of Licensees tab, or call 651-539-1900.
em 4.

Page 15




LG220 Application for Exempt Permit

4/23
Page 2 of 3

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT (required before submitting application to

the Minnesota Gambling Control Board)

CITY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located within city limits

The application is acknowledged with no waiting period.

The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 30 days
(60 days for a 1st class city).

The application is denied.

Print City Name:

Signature of City Personnel:

COUNTY APPROVAL
for a gambling premises
located in a township

The application is acknowledged with no waiting period.

The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting

period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after
30 days.

l:IThe application is denied.

Print County Name:

Signature of County Personnel:

Title: Date:

Title: Date:

The city or county must sign before
submitting application to the
Gambling Control Board.

TOWNSHIP (if required by the county)

On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization
is applying for exempted gambling activity within the township
limits. (A township has no statutory authority to approve or
deny an application, per Minn. Statutes, section 349.213.)

Print Township Name:

Signature of Township Officer:

Title: Date:

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S SIGNATURE (required)

report will be completed and returned t

The information provided in this application is complete arZaccurate to the best of my knowledge.

:ﬁys of}e event/m/

he Bi ard\vx?m

Chief Executive Officer's Signatu?e*

I acknowledge that the financial

Date: Q (Q&ZD

Print Name: Meg Louwagie

(Slgnétquust\}eﬁ s éi?mre designee Cay r}ot sign)

REQUIREMENTS

MAIL APPLICATION AND ATTACHMENTS

Complete a separate application for:
+ all gambling conducted on two or more consecutive days; or
¢ all gambling conducted on one day.

Only one application is required if one or more raffle drawings are
conducted on the same day.

Financial report to be completed within 30 days after the
gambling activity is done:

A financial report form will be mailed with your permit. Complete
and return the financial report form to the Gambling Control
Board.

Your organization must keep all exempt records and reports for
3-1/2 years (Minn. Statutes, section 349.166, subd. 2(f)).

Mail application with:
a copy of your proof of nonprofit status; and
application fee (non-refundable). If the application is
postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event,

the application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150.
Make check payable to State of Minnesota.

To: Minnesota Gambling Control Board
1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South
Roseville, MN 55113

Questions?

Call the Licensing Section of the Gambling Control Board at
651-539-1900.

Data privacy notice: The information requested
on this form (and any attachments) will be used
by the Gambling Control Board (Board) to
determine your organization’s qualifications to
be involved in lawful gambling activities in
Minnesota. Your organization has the right to
refuse to supply the information; however, if
your organization refuses to supply this
information, the Board may not be able to
determine your organization’s qualifications and,
as a consequence, may refuse to issue a permit.
If your organization supplies the information
requested, the Board will be able to process the

Board issues the permit.

application. Your organization’s name and

address will be public information when received
by the Board. All other information provided will
be private data about your organization until the

the permit, all information provided will become
public. If the Board does not issue a permit, all
information provided remains private, with the
exception of your organization’s name and
address which will remain public. Private data
about your organization are available to Board
members, Board staff whose work requires
access to the information; Minnesota’s Depart-

ment of Public Safety; Attorney General;
Commissioners of Administration, Minnesota
Management & Budget, and Revenue; Legislative
Auditor, national and international gambling
regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant to court
order; other individuals and agencies specifically
authorized by state or federal law to have access
to the information; individuals and agencies for
which law or legal order authorizes a new use or
sharing of information after this notice was
given; and anyone with your written consent.

When the Board issues

Iltem 4.

This form will be made available in alternative format (i.e. large print, braille) upon request. |

An equal opportunity employer

Page 16




11

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

MARSHALL

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Jim Marshall

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, September 12, 2023

Category: CONSENT AGENDA

Type: ACTION

Subject: Amendment to current MOU with SMSU related to reporting of sexual assaults to local law
enforcement agency

Background e Minnesota law requires all postsecondary institutions to enter into a memorandum of

Information: understanding with the primary local law enforcement agency that serve its campus.

The memorandum delineates the responsibilities and requires information sharing, in
accordance with applicable state and federal privacy laws, about certain crimes
including, but not limited to, sexual assault.

e The amendment to the existing MOU is renewing the effective date of the MOU to
begin January 1%, 2024 and remain in effect for five years until December 31, 2028

Fiscal Impact:

None

Alternative/
Variations:

None

Recommendations:

Approve the renewing of the MOU between the City of Marshall and Southwest Minnesota
State University.

Item 5.

Page 17




MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING is made and entered into effective August
30, 2023, by and between the State of Minnesota by and through its Board of Trustees of the
Minnesota State Colleges and Universities on behalf of Southwest Minnesota State University
("University") and the City of Marshall, Minnesota ("City")'. The City and the University may,
from time to time herein, be collectively referred to as "the Parties."

WHEREAS, the City and the University have a long history of cooperation regarding their
shared mutual interests in a strong, safe, and vibrant community;

WHEREAS, the City has a department, the Marshall Police Department (PD), that is the
principal law enforcement agency in the City of Marshall, Minnesota, that exercises such
authority and jurisdiction granted by the laws of the State of Minnesota; and

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Legislature recently passed legislation, Minn. Stat. § 135A.15, 2015
Minn. Laws, Ch. 69, Art. 4, Sec. 2, addressing campus sexual assault that, among other things,
requires postsecondary institutions and local law enforcement agencies to enter into a
memorandum of understanding that delineates responsibilities and requires certain infolmation
sharing, in accordance with applicable state and federal privacy laws, about celiain crimes.

WHEREAS, the recently passed legislation also requires that local law enforcement agencies
cooperate with postsecondary institutions by entering into and honoring the memoranda of
understanding required by the new legislation, Minn. Stat. 8626.891, 2015 Minn. Laws, Ch. 69,
Art. 4, Sec. 3.

WHEREAS, the University has an administrator that serves as the Title IX Coordinator and is
responsible for investigating complaints of discrimination and sexual harassment, which includes
sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence and stalking;

WHEREAS, the City and the University agree that crime occurring on campus and in certain
areas off campus is a serious problem that warrants the parties' continued cooperation,
collaboration, and communication, to the extent allowable under law, and further agree to assist
crime victims and ensure appropriate prosecution of responsible persons when a crime affecting
a University student or employee occurs in the City;

WHEREAS, in recognition of the University's obligations under federal law and
acknowledgment that the City may, but is not legally required to, provide information to the
University, the purpose of this MOU is to acknowledge shared interests between the City and the
University and to promote and maintain a continued, harmonious working relationship and
cooperative effort between the patties. It is not intended to make one entity responsible or liable
for the actions or omissions of any personnel from the other entity, and any such liability or
responsibility is expressly denied by the parties; and

Item 5.

Page 18




Item 5.

WHEREAS, the parties desire to further clarify how the parties may cooperate in the future in
celiain circumstances as more fully described herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein
contained, the parties agree as follows:

1. Sexual Assault and other forms of Sexual Violence. As set forth herein, the parties
agree to confer and cooperate, to the extent permitted by law, regarding incidents of
sexual violence involving a University student-victim or student-suspect. For purposes of
this MOU sexual violence means a continuum of conduct that includes sexual assault,
sexual battery, dating and relationship violence, stalking, as well as aiding acts of sexual
violence. Nothing in this MOU shall be construed as requiring PD to share information
with the College/University if PD reasonably believes that doing so would jeopardize its
criminal investigation.

a. The University and PD will communicate regularly during their respective
investigations, to the extent permitted by law. The parties recognize the need to
balance the interests of the criminal process and the University's obligations
under state and federal law.

b. If necessary to prevent interference with its criminal investigation, PD will
provide the University a report of sexual violence involving a University student-
victim. PD will provide University with the victim's name and basic infOlmation
about the incident upon the written consent of the victim(s). In some cases, the
University may need to take immediate interim action to protect the victim(s) and
keep the campus safe. However, upon PD's request, University will delay taking
action to the extent reasonably possible to prevent interference with the criminal
investigation. Upon such notice by PD, the University will limit information
regarding the incident to only those administrative units with a need to know to
protect the campus community. In such cases, PD will notify University when it
has completed its initial investigation and notification to the parties by University
will not interfere with the criminal investigation.

c. When University receives a report of sexual violence, it will inform the victim of
its coordination with PD and will make the victim aware of the victim's right to
make a criminal report, if the victim desires. If the victim requests, the University
will coordinate and assist the victim in contacting PD.

d. The University will provide PD with information regarding the University's
administrative complaint process, protective measures, campus resources, and
information provided to victims regarding preservation of evidence. PD agrees
that its investigators will strive to provide this infO1lmation to student-victims
interviewed in cases involving sexual violence.

e. Uponrequest, the parties will provide one another with information and records to
the extent allowed or required by law and in accordance with applicable policy.

Page 19




Item 5.

2. Domestic Violence and Stalking. The University agrees to provide PD information
(e.g., office name and contact information) about campus resources for victims of
domestic violence and/or stalking. PD agrees that its investigators will strive to provide
this information to student-victims as appropriate.

3. Collection of Crime Statistics. The University is required by federal law to collect and
publish statistics for reports of certain crimes, including crimes that occur on and around
campus. As part of that obligation, the University must request crime statistics from PD
annually. PD agrees to cooperate with the University and undertake reasonable efforts to
respond to the University's request for crime statistics.

4. Emergency Notification and Crime Alerts.

a. The parties acknowledge that the University is required by federal law to have an
emergency notification process to alert the campus community about significant
emergencies or dangerous situations that pose an immediate threat to the health or
safety of students or employees occurring on campus. The University is also
required by federal law to issue timely warnings to alert the campus community
about crimes that pose a serious or continuing threat to safety when a crime is
ongoing or may be repeated.

b. If PD is aware of a significant emergency, dangerous situation, or ongoing crime
that poses an immediate threat to the health and safety of the University's
students, faculty or staff, PD may notify the University so that the University can
determine whether an emergency notification or timely warning should be issued
by the University.

5. Training. The parties agree to collaborate to provide education and training
opportunities of interest to the parties. Specific education and training opportunities will
be separately agreed to by the parties, and may include the following.

a. The parties agree to share information about education and training opportunities
that may be of interest to the other party and to share information from training
sessions of mutual interest.

b. The University agrees to provide training to PD personnel regarding the
University's obligations under federal law, including Title X, to respond to
incidents of sexual violence involving members of the University
community. This training may include information about University policies and
procedures, the differences between the University's administrative process and
the criminal process, University resources, and other information that would be of
value to PD.

c. PD agrees to provide training to University employees, including those with
responsibility for investigating and responding to matters of sexual violence and

Page 20




Item 5.

6.

7.

10.

11.

12.

those providing support services to parties involved in matters of sexual violence
on agreed upon topics such as preservation of evidence.

d. Upon mutual agreement by the representatives of the parties who are coordinating
an education or training program, the parties may extend invitations to community
patiners to participate in the program.

Periodic Meetings. The parties agree to meet at agreed upon times, or as otherwise
agreed to by the paliies, to discuss matters relating to this MOU, including:

a. Critically evaluate and discuss the effectiveness of the cooperation of the parties
pursuant to this MOU and identify areas for improvement;

b. Review and confirm the accuracy of the information contained on materials (such
as the information sheet and victim resource card) handed out pursuant to this
MOQOU; and

c. Discuss any other matters of importance to the parties.

Term. This MOU is effective on January 1, 2024 or upon the date the final required
signature is obtained by University, whichever occurs later, and shall remain in effect
until December 31, 2028. The parties shall endeavor to examine this MOU as the end
date approaches to ensure compatibility and effectiveness with any changes in laws,
policies, or circumstances.

Termination. Either party to the MOU may terminate it upon 30 days' plior written
notice without necessity of demonstrating cause; provided, however, that either party
may telminate this MOU immediately upon written notice to the other party in the event
that such action is necessary for significant health or safety issues or to comply with
applicable law.

Modification. This MOU may be modified only in a writing signed by both parties.

Severability. If any provision of this MOU is held by a court of competent jurisdiction
to be illegal or unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this MOU shall not be affected
and shall be read as if the MOU did not contain the particular provision held to be

invalid, unless to do so would contravene the present valid and legal intent of the parties.

Assignment. Neither party may assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this
MOU without the prior written consent of the other party.

Liability. Each party is responsible for its own acts and behavior and the results thereof.
College/University's liability is governed by the Minnesota Tort Claims Act, Minn. Stat.
83.736, and other applicable law.

Page 21




13. No Third Party Beneficiary. This MOU is not intended to benefit any third party, nor
shall any person who is not now or in the future a party hereto be entitled to enforce any
of the rights or obligations of a party under this MOU.

14, Government Data Practices Act. The Parties must comply with the Minnesota

Government Data Practice Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, as it applies to this MOU.

15. Applicable Law. This MOU shall be governed and interpreted in accordance with the
laws of the State of Minnesota.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned hereto have executed this Memorandum of
Understanding this 30" day of August, 2023.

THE CITY OF MARSHALL SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA STATE UNIVERSITY

Item 5.

Page 22




11

MARSHALL

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Jason Anderson

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, September 12, 2023

Category: CONSENT AGENDA

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider Striping Adjustments on C Street and North Bruce Street

Background At the August 22, 2022 City Council meeting, the City Council elected to remove dedicated bike
Information: lanes from our city streets and to replace the bike lanes with painted shared lane markings. The

benefit of this change is that it created larger driving lane widths for the vehicles, while also
identifying that the street is a bike route and the road must be shared. The requirement for
change was brought forward by MnDOT District 8 staff identifying that many of our State Aid
streets with painted bike lanes were out of compliance with minimum standards for lane widths.
Staff has been implementing this type of change as painting fades or as streets are resurfaced.

C Street

C Street received a chip sealing surface treatment this summer and will need to be striped. Staff
is proposing to stripe in accordance with this Council direction to include shared lane markings
as a replacement to the prior bike lane markings. A visual exhibit is included in the Council packet.

N. Bruce Street (E. College Drive to north of Fairview Street)

City staff is proposing to add a center skip, outside shoulder fog lines, and shared lane markings
to this segment of City street. By adding these pavement markings, the city is providing more
bike route connections in our city. Included in the packet is a visual exhibit that identifies the
proposed striping, as well as an exhibit that highlights the bike route connectivity.

Fiscal Impact:

Street striping funds are included in the Street Department other repairs & maintenance line item
(101-43300-53425) in the amount of $10,000.

Alternative/
Variations:

No alternative actions recommended.

Recommendations:

that the Council authorize the addition of shared lane markings on N. Bruce Street and replace
bike lane markings with shared lane markings on C Street, as identified in the visual exhibits.

Item 6.

Page 23




- : " Lo h 1 | e R e~y ‘i . _-':f::-‘,r'."’_ ‘¢ "
. 1‘_‘_:_7 r = = — \ - | o - i 3}]'}.} A . . .J .
e B | - | B - Tome g SN R L>'-' " _MARSHALL gl R ¢
v - . J : - foat — < WASTEWATER R : -
e : CSAH 33 ERIERD’, ° B || M- o TREATMENT _ L : -
S " et - 3 | | ~CSAH 33PERVE RD = _
RS Q. = CENTER r ! b 5 OO F 3
"n E o - 2 e -g-__ - Jiragten ST A ol
5 E > O &
: 2 | M =\ -
o o r T % T EI Q B ©
3 & ! = & ¥
Pl w & T =i == - n ! - a i
e = = e I i -3 BT < N
& = = = s & - H,URON’RD i - e e S i
i : ) > Gy 1 S EERt.1 | | - S =
= o 7 € | [poesripsss, o 2 | .0 = <
. Z e ! S K ~* MICHIGAN RD / e — W 5
{ | = 3 - 4 o i © O i
= = o = A > Qe s
T | | 2 : — & : =
' ! % sl / & R | =
~ E = |§i] - . M= ~ - S
< MICHIGAN RD 2 — MICHIGANRD | | - | & ? - 4 i
i - : HQJ & ' : r1" /{l\ : g' Ij—:
/ s i & F “ -
\\ | S L. ONTARIO-RD IS ' | | S
P N L - rl " CITY LIMITS S
" 2 == f—
: oy i -
- e b 3 |
* . ) q ! .1'1":. 5. Bl o, P J
| e .’* _"", : -
L ‘; - A
: ) 3 g # |
n L - < T i | A
- » | —
- | {13“-‘ !
. : . o - |
s CHANNEL PARKWAY ; g 2 l _.
e £ 4
e . 19 -t 7 2 s
A % o " EMERALD CT Z S -
. S < O L » O e A
A A/; ! £ S & \ L i ¥ SRl ]
S £, A O, R ‘ — [-WINCHESTER ST | = S CEE
FAIRVIEW ST 2L P& 3 & of * 4 -‘ -
CITY LIMITS /. 3 (B 0> N s 2 |2 - A CITY LIMITS .
' géo JUSTICE . P Q0 Q:V A . EAST FAIRVIEW ST = e A —
g g o' PARK / &\ S P o o P ey
_ : @@ f o' ?\b"o A % (g)\‘?‘ Q;\‘?‘ | o T e 5 TIGER DRIVE
R = % w Z Pee R & : 5 -2 : |
> ﬁ L% % 2 Q% Q\é\ X DANO CIRCL*! > s MARSHALL HIGH
T %) = (@) ! & . : , MINNESOTA STATE
& O] 4 S & _ v BOXELDER |, ST .. ijérl‘lgggkN | UNIVERSITY
& $ & Oucy DR > s : | SCHOOL —
é = o R [ & 7 1y : | CEMETERY
o N = = tis A S PINE ST "=
” S | _ & . Dyl D . @ All({lgll\?zf gl;XPO
7 : | %o AT o o = Rt
¢ | A ! -l
PARIS RD © 8 \ -t EIRCH i ' | - > VICTORY DRINVE | =
. = 4 | -:.':.' Y . e
< ~¥ % ' .\BIRG_I_—I_ AVE, | J | 7T gPRCH ST 2
e 1 * ’ . i 1 4/ ] s >‘. - T 1 | =z " | /
x y Yol -@4% N (_//‘& SUMMIT'ST T]';;'jE s . WILLOW. LANE : = |<£<=(' MCLAUGHLIN"DR é"'.; AMACT(I)ZI\L?;I?;()RTS
a T N o e Y SN v - —- | WIELOW -AVE | nr [ - % Y =
o ALLEGIANCE | = 71| 9 5N PG : T CHLRI%TAN = EAST COLLEGE DR i 323'1' b ; i
n DUBIMST | w | S S IR e e i b= = SERVICE DRIVE
S i iy g g ~ é\ X L|>J = 5 5 % (Llfgl /
A L )] R @ Q ==L T N o o — " p
= <. 7| 52 3 NERNPA il 2 e % 5 .
a Zz O L e LIBERTY < T | CHARLES AVE‘ é o mPETERS ST —
MADRID CIRCLE MADRIDROAD | @& & | N O PARK | @ v = 2
= & Q MUNICIPAK /A0 S Q> & i = -
G| w2 3 e X, <X QUILDINGQ W AVERA < || PETERSON ST O
i WARSAWCR | E 2 I @ Y N A A & & Ev MARSHALL| ST MARSHALL : = |
x 3 E 3 5 O& 4 . R N N & . = MEDICAL @ : 4 il 1
R 2 3 %, N NV CHURCH || s { HORIZON.DR .
‘ ; : MALL ST h
BERAMCIR |13 STOCKHOLM AVE N 3l G LB Q&'« =5 = o z MALL ST
i PARKWAY | tH %, % = 3 A
: COMPLEX Dk AP\ » = _ L)
_ SN VIENNA CIR | &2 warsnly, %, A\ UIPARK ) ao| PRl RS - Z Fo w
& et 1 4 Q AQUATIC oy - <o S 1, 4, LINCOLN PROSPECTRD| = =2 >e w
| { \% S CENTER Q5 & O2 §® & '7,5)% «§1/¢& z QS’\/ ({/6\ S =5 =
! . : 1PN ' > & » 075} r e QK& = ‘ <<
N - o X Rty a o SOV ©
! - R & 89 el ES o R < =
: L N 72 > i ™ = G PARKSIDE O CARLSON ST|3
MARSHALL o % Y HOLY o4 R 4 = Ll 2 SCHOOL \ e
| | = G0N SN GAT DN ool 4 S EEERET =) SR B0 8 A L
1T AIRPORT (u—_.} P e o {2:0 orave 4 4 = O WASHINGTON ~ ARBOR | X ?92@\3’ 3 l
WEST TRUNK HIGHWAY 19 T TS ' . WCOLLEGEDR = 9 CNNO S DOG PARK 7/ ' e AR P P e RO O | 4 EAST LYON ST ’ !
= = = (/’&) % . -ETY?)N-S!I' r----'--_-__-ﬁ——l-----gﬁ- : CITY LIMITS 3
el na % ; X > INDEPENDENCE
* % = m GRIMES ST i PARK
2 OPS = E:l i = :
- \8‘ =2 < o L j
&) $P) 8 GOLF = B = |
© 0 COURSE_ PADL ST == N m 4
<P o : =
5P = 7 < .
Q\»Sg‘ 7 MAPLE | ST < j /
b T S z e 5 2 CITY OF MARSHALL.®
o W’(O A - = » “ oM = |
S o 2| GEORGEST/ o | B " 4t S e 4
| = = 5, | UAMES |AVE | £ scuooL s e NWAKAMA ST *i LYON COUNTY i ‘th :
L )
|| JAMES AVE | 3 7 Ly : g * Y o MINNESOTA ¢ . g Ag
s o e S 2023 \
@ i = Z % W g _ January i
| BOLF GRAY PLACE | WEST = it =/ & o i s %
R COURSE = X a o SOUTHVIEW N = L 3 N
4 0 L o \ N 21 . =
- () T DN ; ELEMENTARY ,\Qs IC'I,J) E
i SOUTHVIEW |DR s o O\ it | % %
S Ll \_ g
= 59 }
OQSQ/ w | - DONITA AVE R L — nlcEW DF; ] % SUSAN DRIVE
=) G\'\S% < é 5 E a B - % k.
: & L = DONITA AVE td. o % = = = -
Al N = g . |= x= T
2 Sre bl sl il i b = B - = R = > | ~ OFF STREET BIKE TRAIL
=g S B2 s ELIRIIE , 28 e e o B e : f o ON STREET BIKE TRAIL
— 8 @] = o % THOMAS ‘AVE ' FREEDOM : : = Eeie ot & . : -
. < 'S & o o — i y
3. & § O 2% > | i PARE I THOMAS AVE Uiey DOGWOODAVE = L dﬁl JEEEE PROPOSED 2025 OFF STREET BIKE TRAIL
o sgo | U |5 | CELANEAVE | = ' & CR, < :>: v b, ‘
o CRF A e " A4Sy tromAs| “lavE | - , Q,\QS \ o 11111 ;iR;OPOSED 2024 OFF STREET BIKE TRAIL
N - B b1 3 4| i \ | T o W . O
5 INDJANA JONES |- AVE ELIZABETH | STREET = (..)_ ) & \2\0\’ % o % | } TPROPOSED ON STREET BIKE TRAIL
) o oo - . iy | R e _ o BOYER DR e
\ SIDEWALK
S S| 1ol o = 8\ S = BOYER DR L
= ANDREW | STREET B8 = - o = = e CITY LIMITS
& = | £ x PSTERHENAVE & - | & E 2 UCLA | | STREET i | b
DONALD | STREET 2 — % 4 bE 27 L S ‘:4 b TOP
VICTORY - 7 | S Q E 5 < L
PARK ; 7 a g = .
. < P= i :
; WINDSTAR ST WINDSTAR ST
SOUTH TRUNK HIGHWAY 23 o GENESIS AVE ~ - B 5 g| RS T R\ S
i - — w ',"_JJLU g i
(0’ n ) A
| SOUTH TRUNK FIGHWAY 23 & R R = & B2 |2
= : o'
~SMARSHALL £ S ‘c?) = \o %) » 3 = o -
WATER : a ;
2 PRAIRIEVIEW COURT g ; A gy e = = WINDSTAR DETREE E_C) _ E SLATEST [k i
= < o O PLANT by = < = ,
Lt 3 g <SE w o QO @) TRAVERTINE | ST :
i : _ : Sf i & S Z PATRIOT
LI YW ( ; ! ~ A [ea) -} 1
A L =1 Lipy : : GRAPHIC, SCALE
DENAL = 300 Pl 300 _ 600
> b . '
S & O GRANITE TRAIL O ( IN FEET ) -
5 : ‘a '’ <& ¢6% o 1 inch = 600 ft.
> >= @)
= — S 2 o
o GARNET Sa o
> LANE T #
/ CONTINENTAL ST g ~
o o ’
I - N = — %
i CITY LIMITS THUNDERBIRD ROAD J~w g
-
PROJECT #
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT BIKE TRAILS/BUS STOPS
344 WEST MAIN STREET
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION SHEET Mo
56258 WORKSHOP SUGGESTION SHEET 17 OF 1



AutoCAD SHX Text
REDWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT #

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 600 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE TRAILS/BUS STOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION WORKSHOP SUGGESTION SHEET


CENTER OF SHARROW TO BE

11" OFF CURB WHERE PARKING
IS ALLOWED AND 4 OFF CURB
WHERE THERE IS NO PARKING.

DESIGNED BY: REVISIONS CITY PROJECT NO. DATE
> ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT C STREET D A, Pt S EanoATON ST 08//17/2023
DRAWN BY: 344 WEST MAIN STREET g?%ﬁ;‘;%i%ﬂ?&"uﬁ%%ﬁﬁ LAWs oF THE STATE
- 2 MARSHALL, MINNESOTA : ;
MARSHALL 5658 PROPOSED STRIPING SHEET — |7
DATE. LICENSE NO__ 53322



AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF SHARROW TO BE 11' OFF CURB WHERE PARKING IS ALLOWED AND 4' OFF CURB WHERE THERE IS NO PARKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST MAIN STREET U.S. 5959

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST      LYON      

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C  STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST      LYON      

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5' DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5' DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5' DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.5' DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.5' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
    J.R.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    G.J.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/17/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
C STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STRIPING SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 80 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40


A
b 7; = 44
15:1
NORTH BRUCE STREET
sk |
|
i b 2y
7 =
| A =
>
o f e
8" PARKING
13’ DRIVE
1#pRvESRbOR TH-BRUCE STREET
8 PARKING

NORIH:BRUCESSHREET

GRAPHIC SCALE

40 0 40 80
( IN FEET )

1 inch = 80 ft.

=

DESIGNED BY: DATE

1S M3IIAYIVA

"
= =
— - '_
—g [
— ©
Fx
- >
<
M
8" PARKING
13’ DRIVE
13’ DRIVE®
8 PARKING s
a d
—
-
| -
. I
1‘ & O
k" ; m
= ~ \‘ - - m
ke g £ = =
1§ >
=
[l
j’ TR =T TR, 'jj =
i 7 j}
ARSI A - AR 8 —‘ 'J
=
-l E ,
ﬁ.?;: ...... l
i ST —
’:r:”f" §
REVISIONS INIT.

DRAWN BY: ___GulS,

AP Jtem 6.

——SCAIET 1"=80'

a

8" PARKING
13" DRIVE
13" DRIVE
8" PARKING

: s
s Feig
"
[ ST o
&
-3

-

o
\'%,E%

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
344 WEST MAIN STREET
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

56258

Pl
—— f
tS = w
ik
) i
>
Z .
5 9
@ o A .
Q'
= .
< 2
e
T (o
i)

dNod d1vy3INg

F R

ISl -S el

R@RAH .. BRUCE-STREET

BRUCE STREET

e
S

i""

N
g

PROPOSED STRIPING SHEET

JAV dV1d0d

8" PARKING
FSHHDRIVE

13" DRIVE
8" PARKING

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION
OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY
DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY
LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE

OF MINNESOTA.

DATE.

| i éy
i % LAk
Q o 9[;
8' PARKING
13’ DRIVE
13' prRIVve ~ NO
Yo 8 PARKING
. ] /Fw
& < ‘B &
,,‘ %
N
112”7
727
—— 407 |=—
CENTER OF SHARROW TO BE
11" OFF CURB WHERE PARKING
IS ALLOWED AND 4’ OFF CURB
WHERE THERE IS NO PARKING.
CITY PROJECT NO. DATE
ST 08,/17,/2023
— — STATE AID,\II’ZOJECT NO. Page 26



AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH BRUCE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLOW AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPLAR AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRCH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH BRUCE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH BRUCE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
15:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
15:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PINE AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOXELDER AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANO CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH BRUCE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH BRUCE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13' DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
E. FAIRVIEW ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERALD COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH BRUCE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
15:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF SHARROW TO BE 11' OFF CURB WHERE PARKING IS ALLOWED AND 4' OFF CURB WHERE THERE IS NO PARKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE AID PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
    J.R.A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    G.J.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/17/2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
NA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRUCE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STRIPING SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
53322

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch = 80 ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40


11

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

MARSHALL

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Karla Drown

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, September 12, 2023

Category: CONSENT AGENDA

Type: ACTION

Subject: Consider approval of the bills/project payments

Background Staff encourage the City Council Members to contact staff in advance of the meeting regarding
Information: these items if there are questions. Construction contract questions are encouraged to be

directed to Director of Public Works, Jason Anderson at 537-6051 or Finance Director, Karla
Drown at 537-6764

Fiscal Impact:

Alternative/
Variations:

Recommendations:

The following bills and project payments be authorized for payment.

Item 7.

Page 27




MARSHALL

Marshall, MN

Council Check Report

By Vendor Name
Date Range: 08/25/2023 - 09/12/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
Bank Code: AP-REG AP
6128 ACTION COMPANY LLC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 264.00 13982
6128 ACTION COMPANY LLC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 355.20 14044
0560 AFSCME COUNCIL 65 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 1,324.40 14045
6412 AG PLUS COOPERATIVE 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 513.09 13983
6412 AG PLUS COOPERATIVE 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 88.66 14125
0567 ALEX AIR APPARATUS 2 LLC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 600.00 14046
6417 ALLIED BLACKTOP COMPANY 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 159,617.10 123272
0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 884.93 13984
0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 370.81 14047
0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 8.99 14126
3761 AMERICAN BOTTLING CO. 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 350.55 123273
5837 ANDERSON, JASON 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 80.00 14048
0658 AP DESIGN, INC. / NICHOLAS J SCHWARZ OR JILI 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 1,556.54 13985
0658 AP DESIGN, INC. / NICHOLAS J SCHWARZ OR JILI 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 198.95 14127
6694 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GROU 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 124.96 14049
0630 ARCTIC GLACIER 08/25/2023 Regular 0.00 584.62 123258
0630 ARCTIC GLACIER 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 626.71 123274
0656 AVERA MARSHALL 08/25/2023 Regular 0.00 177.00 123259
2402 AXON ENTERPRISE, INC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 9,699.08 13986
5702 B & H PHOTO & ELECTRONICS CORP 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 753.84 14128
2340 BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL ADVISORS, LLC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 15,080.00 13987
6830 BALATON SPORTSMAN CLUB INC 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 300.00 123275
5327 BAUMANN, ADAM 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14050
0688 BELLBOY CORPORATION 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 4,365.65 14051
0688 BELLBOY CORPORATION 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 3,439.49 14129
0689 BEND RITE CUSTOM FABRICATION, INC. 08/25/2023 Regular 0.00 601.60 123260
0689 BEND RITE CUSTOM FABRICATION, INC. 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 22.50 123276
0689 BEND RITE CUSTOM FABRICATION, INC. 09/08/2023 Regular 0.00 2,984.34 123305
0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS, INC. 08/25/2023 Regular 0.00 43,228.23 123261
0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS, INC. 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 34,034.10 123277
0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS, INC. 09/08/2023 Regular 0.00 37,856.74 123306
0724 BOLTON & MENK INC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 187.00 13988
0726 BORCH'S SPORTING GOODS, INC. 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 204.00 13989
3829 BRAU BROTHERS 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 819.00 13990
3829 BRAU BROTHERS 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 289.00 14052
4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MINNESOTA WINE & SF 08/25/2023 Regular 0.00 6,879.38 123262
4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MINNESOTA WINE & SF 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 101.26 123278
4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE MINNESOTA WINE & SF 09/08/2023 Regular 0.00 2,649.38 123307
3568 BRUNSVOLD, QUENTIN 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14053
6857 BRUSVEN, KATHERINE 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14054
0728 BUFFALO RIDGE CONCRETE INC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 550.00 13991
7335 BULLARD, QUINN 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 151.35 14055
0378 BUYSSE, JASON 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14056
6744 C&L DISTRIBUTING 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 2,624.84 13992
0380 CALLENS, DAVID 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14057
6791 CAPITAL ONE 08/25/2023 Regular 0.00 26.56 123265
6791 CAPITAL ONE 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 34.43 123280
6791 CAPITAL ONE 09/08/2023 Regular 0.00 62.79 123309
7164 CARD CONNECT/MERCHANT BANK CD 09/05/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 638.57 DFT0003242
0799 CARLOS CREEK WINERY, INC 08/25/2023 Regular 0.00 576.00 123266
0815 CATTOOR OIL COMPANY, INC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 3,168.00 13993
0815 CATTOOR OIL COMPANY, INC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 5,203.20 14058
0818 CAUWELS, ROGER 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14059
5860 CENTRAL STATES GROUP 09/08/2023 Regular 0.00 79.01 123310
9 5:15 AM 6
Item 7. Page 28




Council Check Report Date Range: 08/25/2023 - 09/12/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
5313 CIVIL AIR PATROL MAGAZINE 08/25/2023 Regular 0.00 255.00 123267
5733 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 2,862.22 13994

5733 CLARITY TELECOM, LLC 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 145.00 14130

0384 COUDRON, DEAN 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14060

7348 CROSSWINDS INVESTMENTS LLC 09/08/2023 Regular 0.00 1,067.50 123311
0920 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING OF MARSHAI 09/08/2023 Regular 0.00 146.25 123312
0934 D & G EXCAVATING INC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 214,500.27 13995

0934 D & G EXCAVATING INC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 6,056.00 14061

3819 DACOTAH PAPER CO 08/25/2023 EFT 4.18 414.17 13996

7102 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 3,719.95 13997

7102 DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 6,770.05 14131

0950 DAKTRONICS INC 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 110.00 123281
7344 DALE, TROY & ASHLEY 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 300.00 123282
6204 DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 2,595.00 123283
7339 DE LANGHE, DENISE 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 100.00 123284
6472 DEUTZ, LAUREN 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 80.00 14062

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING LLC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 19,027.19 13998

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING LLC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 16,188.15 14063

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING LLC 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 21,134.55 14132

4126 DOOM & CUYPER CONSTRUCTION 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 282.90 13999

1020 DUININCK, INC. 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 583,694.33 14000

1035 ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION SERVICES 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 835.23 14001

1090 EASTENAL COMPANY 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 279.56 14064

1090 EASTENAL COMPANY 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 719.95 14133

7073 EIXEN CHIROPRACTIC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 40.00 14002

7073 EIXEN CHIROPRACTIC 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 100.00 14134

1158 GALLS INC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 264.75 14003

1199 GRAHAM TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES ~ 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 94.29 14135

1201 GRAINGER INC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 15.34 14065

1215 GREENWOOD NURSERY 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 1,106.40 14004

3760 GROWMARK INC. 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 631.30 14066

7336 HANSON, ERIC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 70.00 14005

7336 HANSON, ERIC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 70.00 14067

1256 HAWKINS INC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 13,261.01 14006

1256 HAWKINS INC 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 13,253.12 14136

7346 HAYS, SHARON 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 80.00 123285
1267 HEIMAN INC. 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 265.00 14137

1271 HENLE PRINTING COMPANY 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 38.24 14007

1251 HESS CONCRETE 08/25/2023 Regular 0.00 11,150.00 123268
5515 HOFFMANN, RYAN 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14068

7343 HOLLAND, CHARLES & MARIE 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 70.40 123286
7342 HOLMGREN, JUSTIN & RACHEL 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 150.20 123287
0704 HORSTMANN'S BIKE SHOP 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 32.99 14008

0435 HUBER, DORIS 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 836.24 14069

1311 HYVEE FOOD STORES INC 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 34.62 123288
1325 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST #300877 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 50.00 14070

6536 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS, LLC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 44.81 14009

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 15.12 DFT0003214
1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 470.86 DFT0003215
1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 3.54 DFT0003216
1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 30,156.98 DFT0003235
1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 23,303.61 DFT0003236
1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 8,896.90 DFT0003237
1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 9,354.97 14011

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 7,090.79 14073

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 20,536.99 14140

2036 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 14,329.17 14013

2036 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 10,258.32 14071

2036 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 11,175.48 14138

2605 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 261.98 14012

5447 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 1,941.95 14010

9 5:15 AM 6

Item 7. Page 29




Council Check Report Date Range: 08/25/2023 - 09/12/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
5447 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 1,751.70 14072

5447 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 1,347.25 14139

7347 KANDIYOHI COUNTY HEALTH AND HUMAN SER' 09/08/2023 Regular 0.00 30.00 123313
1417 KENNEDY & GRAVEN, CHARTERED 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 2,163.50 14014

1417 KENNEDY & GRAVEN, CHARTERED 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 6,418.00 14074

3564 KESTELOOT ENTERPRISES, INC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 85.85 14015

3564 KESTELOOT ENTERPRISES, INC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 91.26 14075

5095 KIBBLE EQUIPMENT LLC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 9,461.44 14076

0450 KOPITSKI, JASON 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14077

5377 KRUK, CHRISTOPHER 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14078

3906 LALEMAN, GARY 08/25/2023 Regular 0.00 95.00 123269
1480 LAW ENFORCEMENT LABOR SERVICE INC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 1,282.50 14079

1481 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES 09/08/2023 Regular 0.00 14,070.00 123314
6183 LEE, JERRED 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14080

5363 LEXIPOL, LLC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 4,228.76 14081

7146 LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY OF NORTH AMERIC, 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 721.32 14016

1508 LOCKWOOD MOTORS INC 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 44.64 14141

6323 LUTHER, ERIC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 133.34 14017

6323 LUTHER, ERIC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14082

6323 LUTHER, ERIC 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 36.05 14142

3816 LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES 09/08/2023 Regular 0.00 28.00 123315
1531 LYON COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 130.44 14143

1552 LYON COUNTY RECORDER 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 92.00 14018

1552 LYON COUNTY RECORDER 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 62.60 14144

1571 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPAN 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 1,099.05 14083

4246 MARK DEUTZ CONSTRUCTION, INC. 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 300.00 123289
1602 MARSHALL AMATEUR HOCKEY ASSOCIATION ~ 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 5,170.00 14019

1604 MARSHALL AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE ~ 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 975.00 14020

1616 MARSHALL CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU ~ 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 20,301.92 14084

5813 MARSHALL LUMBER CO 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 103.03 14021

5813 MARSHALL LUMBER CO 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 600.00 14085

5813 MARSHALL LUMBER CO 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 66.06 14086

5813 MARSHALL LUMBER CO 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 212.51 14145

1633 MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 2,020.25 14022

1633 MARSHALL MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 94,215.14 14146

1635 MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.82 40.12 14023

1635 MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 11.77 14087

1635 MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 09/08/2023 EFT 2.19 140.11 14149

3545 MARSHALL RADIO 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 2,000.00 14150

0460 MARSHALL, JAMES 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 80.00 14088

1680 MCEA EXECUTIVE OFFICE 09/08/2023 Regular 0.00 479.00 123316
7077 MEDSURETY, LLC 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 10,335.99 DFT0003229
7077 MEDSURETY, LLC 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 6,687.92 DFT0003234
7077 MEDSURETY, LLC 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 312.52 DFT0003239
6025 MELLENTHIN, CODY 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14089

4980 MENARDS INC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 908.40 14024

4980 MENARDS INC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 406.99 14090

4980 MENARDS INC 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 188.78 14151

3971 MEULEBROECK, ANDY 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14091

1818 MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 60.00 123290
1818 MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 60.00 123291
1818 MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 278.73 DFT0003217
1818 MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 11,983.03 DFT0003238
3555 MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATIC 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 2,023.32 123292
1804 MINNESOTA MAYORS ASSOCIATION 09/08/2023 Regular 0.00 30.00 123317
3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 14,095.15 DFT0003232
1839 MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LABS INC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 157.60 14092

1839 MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LABS INC 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 115.20 14152

7341 MITCHELL, RAYMOND 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 157.20 123293
1757 MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 386.70 DFT0003226
1757 MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 170.74 DFT0003227
9 £:15 AM 6

Item 7. Page 30




Council Check Report Date Range: 08/25/2023 - 09/12/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
1757 MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 450.39 DFT0003228
1807 MN MUNICIPAL BEVERAGE ASSOCIATION 09/08/2023 Regular 0.00 60.00 123318
1834 MN TRANSPORTATION ALLIANCE 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 525.00 14025

6955 MOBERG, E.J. 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 80.00 14093

1887 MTI DISTRIBUTING INC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 382.25 14094

2512 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 325.00 DFT0003212
2512 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 1,630.13 DFT0003213
2512 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 100.00 DFT0003222
1923 NCPERS MIN GROUP LIFE INS. 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 224.00 14095

6833 NEWHOUSE, JOSEPH 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 185.50 14096

6833 NEWHOUSE, JOSEPH 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 185.50 14153

1945 NORM'S GTC 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 25.72 123294
1945 NORM'S GTC 09/08/2023 Regular 0.00 120.85 123319
7166 NORTHAMERICAN BANCARD/EPX 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 10,746.43 DFT0003245
7230 NORTHERN STATES SUPPLY, INC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 97.73 14097

7325 NUTRITION EXCELLENCE LLC 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 897.00 123295
7325 NUTRITION EXCELLENCE LLC 09/08/2023 Regular 0.00 895.00 123320
5891 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 41.52 14026

5891 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 7.99 14154

3809 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 57.12 14098

1243 PATZERS INC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 7.47 14099

7340 PAUL DESMET & JESSICA DIEKMANN 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 265.60 123296
2019 PAUSTIS WINE COMPANY 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 1,448.50 14100

7168 PAYLIDIFY/GATEWAY SERVICES 09/07/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 14.45 DFT0003246
7163 PAYLIDIFY/MERCHANT BANK 09/05/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 68.02 DFT0003243
7163 PAYLIDIFY/MERCHANT BANK 09/05/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 566.05 DFT0003244
5707 PAYPAL INC 09/05/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 53.35 DFT0003241
2026 PEPSI COLA BOTTLING OF PIPESTONE MN INC ~ 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 96.50 14027

2026 PEPSI COLA BOTTLING OF PIPESTONE MN INC ~ 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 62.50 14155

2028 PERA OF MINNESOTA REG 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 54,409.41 DFT0003230
5606 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES, INC. 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 309.00 123297
6888 PRINCE CONTRACTING, INC. 09/08/2023 Regular 0.00 19,845.98 123321
0477 PRZYBILLA, SCOTT 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14101

6166 PULVER MOTOR SVC, LLC 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 160.00 14156

2096 QUARNSTROM & DOERING, PA 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 8,184.71 14102

6216 R & H PAINTING, LLC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 27,659.96 14028

2112 R AND G CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 489,208.68 14029

4826 RIEKE, BENJAMIN 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14103

5732 RITE 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 364.88 14104

6365 RJM DISTRIBUTING, INC 08/25/2023 Regular 0.00 271.60 123270
0707 ROADSIDE DEVELOPERS INC 09/08/2023 Regular 0.00 150.00 123322
0481 ROKEH, JASON 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14105

2190 ROTARY CLUB OF MARSHALL 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 237.50 14106

5867 ROUND LAKE VINEYARDS & WINERY 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 300.00 14030

2201 RUNNING SUPPLY, INC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 70.84 14031

2201 RUNNING SUPPLY, INC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 336.86 14107

5556 SANDGREN, KAYLYNN 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14108

5676 SCHAFFRAN, JOSEPH WILLIAM 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 250.00 123299
6251 SHRED RIGHT 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 40.00 14032

7337 SIMBECK AND ASSOCIATES, INC 08/25/2023 Regular 0.00 2,430.00 123271
3881 SOUPIR, BETH 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 332.39 14157

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 7,799.49 14033

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 12,783.72 14109

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 13,395.34 14158

6720 SOUTHERN MINNESOTA INSPECTION CO., LLC ~ 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 1,409.24 123300
0491 ST AUBIN, GREGORY 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14110

4522 ST LOUIS MRO INC. 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 27.50 14111

3808 STELTER, GEOFFREY 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14112

4134 STENSRUD, PRESTON 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14113

6800 STOCKWELL ENGINEERS 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 11,150.00 14114

6706 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 1,574.56 14115

9 5:15 AM 6

Item 7. Page 31




Council Check Report Date Range: 08/25/2023 - 09/12/2023

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number
6202 SUNDANCE AUTO REPAIR 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 427.98 123301
6427 SWALBOSKI, BRIAN 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 185.50 14117
0495 SWANSON, GREGG 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14118
6277 TALKING WATERS BREWING CO, LLC 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 570.00 14159
0875 THE COMPUTER MAN INC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 897.50 14034
2428 TITAN MACHINERY 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 93.15 14035
2429 TKDA 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 8,075.32 14119
6389 TOWNE & COUNTRY EXCAVATING LLC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 229,367.41 14036
7184 TRANSAX 09/06/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 34.70 DFT0003240
6156 TRUE BRANDS 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 461.82 14037
3342 TRUEDSON, SCOTT 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 30.00 14120
5106 ULINE 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 6,078.97 14160
2499 US BANK 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 550.00 14121
5023 US GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 2,195.75 14161
2511 USA BLUE BOOK 09/08/2023 EFT 0.00 61.99 14162
3443 VALIC DEFERRED COMP 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 909.61 DFT0003223
3443 VALIC DEFERRED COMP 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 1,176.92 DFT0003224
0512 VANLEEUWE, SARA J. 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 70.00 14122
4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 39.02 14038
4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 440.11 14039
4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 1,452.20 14040
2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING CO. 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 390.31 14041
2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING CO. 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 484.65 14123
4594 VINOCOPIA INC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 1,252.82 14042
6059 VLAMINCK, GARY 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 300.00 123302
6085 VOYA - INVESTORS CHOICE 09/01/2023 Bank Draft 0.00 2,365.74 DFT0003233
7338 WILLIAMSON, JENNIFER 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 335.00 123303
7345 WILMES, ROSEMARY 09/01/2023 Regular 0.00 25.00 123304
2632 ZIEGLER INC 08/25/2023 EFT 0.00 29.81 14043
2632 ZIEGLER INC 09/01/2023 EFT 0.00 1,274.40 14124
Bank Code AP Summary
Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment

Regular Checks 99 60 0.00 352,201.76

Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00

Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00

Bank Drafts 29 29 0.00 180,586.56

EFT's 345 178 7.19 2,023,288.96

473 267 7.19 2,556,077.28

9 5:15 AM 6

Item 7. Page 32




Council Check Report Date Range: 08/25/2023 - 09/12/2023

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payable Payment

Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment
Regular Checks 99 60 0.00 352,201.76
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00
Bank Drafts 29 29 0.00 180,586.56
EFT's 345 178 7.19 2,023,288.96

473 267 7.19 2,556,077.28

Fund Summary

Fund Name Period Amount
999 POOLED CASH FUND 8/2023 1,740,486.95
999 POOLED CASH FUND 9/2023 815,590.33

2,556,077.28

9 5:15 AM 6
Item 7. Page 33




CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

PRIOR AND CURRENT YEARS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

9/12/2023
ORIGINAL CURRENT
PROJECT #: Coding DATE CONTRACTOR: CONTRACT CHANGE CONTRACT 2020 Prior 2021 Prior 2022 Prior 2023 Prior PYMTS THIS RETAINAGE BALANCE: PERCENT
AMOUNT: ORDERS AMOUNT Payments Payments Payments Payments MEETING: COMPLETE
CH1 494-43300-55120 11/12/2019 City Hall Renovation Brennan Companies 5,030,200.00 749,360.00 5,779,560.00 3,039,722.04 2,661,221.96 66,794.00 11,822.00 - 100.00%
ST-004 480-43300-55170 2/22/2022 Halbur Road Reconstruction Duininck, Inc 1,142,009.72 27,473.66 1,169,483.38 1,068,756.45 42,723.29 11,227.07 46,776.57 96.00%
ST-006 (Z79)  495-43300-55130 5/10/2022 School Pedestrian Crossing Improvements Duininck, Inc 480,250.35 15,028.32 495,278.67 376,682.76 118,595.91 - - 100.00%
ST-001 101-43300-53425 2/28/2023 Chip Seals Allied Blacktop Company 165,497.40 2,520.60 168,018.00 159,617.10 8,400.90 (0.00) 100.00%
ST-002 495-43300-55170 3/14/2023 Bituminous Overlay on Various City Streets Duininck, Inc 887,990.20 (127,964.47) 760,025.73 23,472.60 583,694.33 31,956.15 120,902.65 84.09%
ST-008 401-43300-55170 3/14/2023 Channel Parkway Pavement Replacement Duininck, Inc 1,374,151.96 1,374,151.96 1,374,151.96 0.00%
ST-009 481-43300-55170 3/14/2023 W. Lyon Street/N. 3rd Street Reconstruction R & G Construction Co. 3,845,497.31 10,979.95 3,856,477.26 1,301,235.06 489,208.68 94,233.88 1,971,799.64 48.87%
SWM-002 630-49600-55170 3/14/2023 Legion Field Road Stormwater Study: Phase 2 Towne & Country Excavating LLC 703,749.60 10,774.88 714,524.48 229,367.41 12,071.97 473,085.10 33.79%
PK-092 481-45200-55120 4/11/2023 Amateur Sports Center Shelter & Storage-Ball Field Doom & Cuyper's Construction, Inc. 171,642.00 171,642.00 171,642.00 0.00%
AP-007 480-43400-55170 2022 Crack Filling w/Sealcoat City Staff - Street/Airport 75,000.00 75,000.00 51,540.63 23,459.37 68.72%
ST-032 481-43300-53425 7/11/2023 L2,BLK1, Schwans Corp | Addition Prkng Lot Improv D & G Excavating, Inc. 221,243.20 1,787.55 223,030.75 214,500.27 11,289.49 (2,759.01) 101.24%
14,097,231.74 689,960.49  14,787,192.23 3,039,722.04 2,661,221.96 1,563,773.84 1,676,387.79 181,001.46 4,179,058.28
Item 7. Page 34




11

MARSHALL

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Jason Anderson

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, September 12, 2023

Category: NEW BUSINESS

Type: ACTION

Subject: Adoption of Ordinance Section 18-2 Key Box

Background This new section is adding requirements for installation of key boxes (generally known by its most
Information: common brand name Knox Box) on most commercial buildings. These boxes contain keys and

documentation that may be vital for the fire department or police in case of fire or other
emergencies, as it will facilitate quick and easy access to buildings and orientation within the
building after gaining access. Currently, the fire department is sometimes forced to break the
front door or window in order to enter the building in cases of fire alarms, for example, so this
regulation may be beneficial to the property owners as well.

At its meeting on August 8, 2023, L & O recommended approval of the new section 18-2 Key
Box. It was introduced at the August 22, 2023, Council meeting.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Alternative/
Variations:

None recommended.

Recommendations:

Staff recommends adoption of Ordinance 23-021, which is the Ordinance Amending Marshall
City Code of Ordinances Chapter 18 by adding the new Section 18-2, that will require key boxes
for most commercial buildings.

Item 8.

Page 35




ORDINANCE 23-021
ORDINANCE AMENDING
MARSHALL CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES
CHAPTER 18

The Common Council of the City of Marshall does ordain as follows:

Section 1: City Code of Ordinances, Chapter 18 Buildings and Building Regulations, Article 18-1 In
General, is hereby amended by adding Section 18-2 as follows:

Item 8.

MARSHALL CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES
CHAPTER 18 BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS
ARTICLE 18- IN GENERAL

Section 18-2 Required Key Box.

(a) The following structures shall be equipped with a key box (also called “lock box” or “Knox box”):

(1) Commercial or industrial buildings protected by an automatic alarm system or automatic fire
suppression system.

(2) Multi-family residential buildings that have restricted access through locked doors and have a
common corridor for access to the living units.

(3) All governmental buildings, hospitals, and nursing care facilities.

(4) All commercial or industrial structures that have an alarm system designed to monitor security
or fire status that results in an alert that is audible or transmitted to a central monitoring location or
that is designed with heightened security or access limitations that preclude, or may interfere with,
ready access to the interior of the building by emergency personnel.

(5) Any building whose owner doesn’t want it to be broken into in case of emergency.

(b) The above structures shall be equipped with a key box at the following times:

(1) All newly constructed structures subject to this section shall have a key box installed and
operational prior to the issuance of occupancy permit.

(2) All structures subject to this section that undergo additions, remodeling, upgrades, repairs or
change of occupancy requiring a building permit shall have a key box installed at the time of
construction.

(3) All commercial and industrial structures protected by an automatic fire suppression system in
existence on the effective date of this section shall install a key box within one year from the effective
date of this section.

(c) The key box shall be installed at the front of the building near the main entrance in a conspicuous
and easily accessible location at a height of a minimum of 60 inches and not to exceed 72 inches, or
another location determined by the Fire Chief. In multi-tenant building, a separate key box shall be
installed near each tenant’s main entrance at locations as described above.

(d) The Fire Chief may designate the type of key box system to be implemented within the city and
shall have the authority to require all structures to use the designated system.

(e) The required key box shall contain the following:

(1) Main entry key(s) that will allow for access to the building.

(2) Keys to all secured interior accessed tenant spaces.

(3) Keys to the following rooms: all locked mechanical and electrical rooms, sprinkler system
room, elevator control room, and other similar spaces; all keys shall be clearly identified.
a. Mechanical and electrical rooms.
b. Sprinkler system rooms and booster pump rooms.

Page 36




C.
d.
e.

f.

Elevator control rooms.

Roof access panels and stairs.

Security gates.

All provided keys shall be clearly labeled and identified.

(4) Special keys or other controls for fire alarm panels, sub-panels, pull stations reset, etc.
(5) Building plans or legible sketches showing the following:

Smroo0 oW

Location and designation of all rooms in the building.

All exits, including stairs and corridors.

Fire alarm panel and sub-panel locations.

Roof access.

Main sprinkler riser and controls.

Fire department connection location.

Gas meter location.

Accessible units locations

All access codes/cards for entry if equipped with electronic locks.

(6) Building owner’s or operator’s emergency contact information

b.

d.

e.

Owner’s information and phone number.

Property manager and maintenance employees’ information and phone numbers.
Monitoring company information and phone number.

Alarm panel ID and security code.

Sprinkler service company information and phone number.

(f) It shall be the responsibility of the building owner or operator to ensure that if keys, access codes
or information stored in the key box become obsolete, they are replaced and that the Fire Chiefis
notified within 24 hours of the change.

Item 8.

Section 2:

This Ordinance shall take effect after its passage and summary publication.

Passed and adopted by the Common Council this 12" day of September, 2023.

THE COMMON COUNCIL ATTEST:

Mayor of the City of Marshall, MN City Clerk

Ordinance Introduced on: August 22, 2023
Final Passage on: September 12, 2023
Summary Ordinance Published in the Marshall Independent:

Page 37




m CITY OF MARSHALL
MARSHAL L AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter: Jason Anderson

Meeting Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2023

Category: NEW BUSINESS

Type: INFO/ACTION

Subject: Update on the Wastewater Facility NPDES Draft Permit and Chloride Reduction Grant
Background NPDES Permit:

Information: The Wastewater Facility has been operating under an expired NPDES permit since 2019 while

awaiting reissuance of a new permit from the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA). On
4/1/2022, we received our New Limits Notification letter from the MPCA which outlined new
discharge requirements.

Since receiving the new limit notification letter, city staff has partnered with Bolton & Menk and
Flaherty & Hood (through the Minnesota Environmental Science and Economic Review Board—
MESERB) to hold discussions with the MPCA regarding our new permit limits. City and Bolton &
Menk staff have met multiple times with the MPCA to discuss the new limits and our ability to
reasonably comply with the requirements of the limits.

On September 15t we received our draft permit and have until October 2" to make any comments
to the MPCA prior to it being released for the 60-day public review period. City and Bolton &
Menk staff are working on reviewing the draft permit to identify any issues prior to replying to
the MPCA.

Chloride Reduction Grant:

The City of Marshall partnered with Bolton & Menk, Inc. and received a MPCA grant to provide
free water softener setting adjustments (also known as optimization for salt use). The grant also
provides up to $700 rebates for upgrading old and inefficient softeners to a new more efficient
water softeners. The program started on 7/5/2022 and runs through 4/30/2024. To increase
participation city staff has worked with Bolton & Menk and the MPCA to open the rebate program
to more city residents and businesses.

Scott Truedson, Wastewater Superintendent, has prepared a PowerPoint presentation to review
the progress of the draft permit and modifications to the chloride reduction grant for water
softeners. The purpose of the presentation is to update the City Council on the status of our
efforts up to this date and our proposed path moving forward.

Fiscal Impact:

Alternative/ No alternative actions recommended.
Variations:

Recommendations: | that the Council authorizes City staff to modify the water softener rebate program to encourage
more participation.

Item 9. Page 38




. in
WWTF MPCA Permit Updat
e Permit Update MARSHALL

TTTTTTTTTTT BEST IN US




Item 9.

Permit Renewal

* On April 1, 2022, the City received its New Limits Notification

letter from the MPCA.

# Since then, the City has had several meetings with the MPCA,

Minnesota Environmental Science and Economic Review
Board (MESERB) attorneys, and consultants at Bolton & Menk

to address the issues with the proposed limits and testing
requirements.

Page 40



Item 9.

What Stage Is The City’s Permit At?

* Right now, the City has received a draft version of the new
NPDES permit.

* We have a 30-day pre-public review period to send the
MPCA any comments.

* The EPA could still deny the chloride variance and, if so,
would cause the draft permit to be changed prior to the 60-
day public review period.

Page 41



Permit Renewal Issues

* Copper No issues meeting this limit
* Total Dissolved Solids The MPCA has withdrawn this limit
* Sulfate

+ Phosphorus

* Chloride

Item 9. Page 42



Item 9.

Sulfate

*

The new limit will be 769 mg/L monthly average with a 991 mg/L

daily maximum.
Sulfates in ground water in the area are high.

Marshall's drinking water can occasionally exceed the 769 mg/I

sulfate limit.
Industry in Marshall adds to our sulfate levels in wastewater.

Page 43



Sulfate Concentration (mglL) |

\

lenlily Svprags

B T T I LA A U N S U U I AU SR U A U O BRSO ‘
ltem 9. agq ang 1810 14 il ] M2 -} -] i % w ant & 5 &g Thb T a2 a1 Page 44

Dare [ BRNW2022 10 207023 )
4 EFfgzal Gelfsle



Item 9.

Sulfate Compliance

* Source reduction is the only way to meet the limit at the WWTF.

* The City asked the MPCA for, and was granted, a 15-year
Schedule of Compliance (SOC) along with flexibility to modify
the final limit if, after 15 years, the MPCA's sulfate standard has
been changed.

* Annual requirements will include collecting monitoring data,
working with local industries to reduce loadings, identify
sources, & propose source reduction plans.

* In addition, annual reports will need to be submitted to the

MPCA.



Item 9.

Phosphorus

* A new more stringent limit will need to be reached June
through September when phosphorus can have a larger
negative impact on the Redwood River.

% Currently the City can just meet the proposed limit with no

margin for mechanical/biological failure as we rely on a single
phosphorus removal system.

Page 46



Item 9.

Phosphorus Compliance

* The City requested, and was granted, a 10-year SOC from the

MPCA to provide more time to identify WWTF process
improvements to ensure consistent compliance with the new
limit.

* As with sulfates the City will have annual requirements during

the 10-year SOC.

x The effluent filters that were installed in 2002 will need to be

replaced to meet the more stringent phosphorus limits.

Page 47



Item 9.

Phosphorus Compliance (continued)

* Staying with chemical treatment or switching to biological
phosphorus removal will need to be evaluated.

* Bolton & Menk will be doing a facility plan in 2024.

* This study, along with the rate study, will provide the City
with a “road map” to final permit compliance.

Page 48



Item 9.

Chlorides

* The concentration limit is 261 mg/l monthly average with a
302 mg/I daily maximum.

* Because the 261 mg/L limit is a concentration limit, not a
mass loading limit, lower than normal flows (dry years) drive
the concentration levels higher pushing the City out of
compliance.

Page 49



Flow and Chlorides (mg/L)

J

" .
ui' ;
1 1
T — i
” —
; -

e
-
2

-
’_,___bs

A & M
A MR
\/

—

Item 9.

hgugm

“mMAwmp
1111 cperelerernrerrre ey (NN 111 paren i re e n b re ettty AN NN NN
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII AR AN N N N NN NN RN N RN NN EE N
Lol who L e} e LY m w oral T e an m w

mgd

Page 50



Item 9.

Chlorides (continued)

* The limits will become enforceable on April 1%, 2024.

* The City has applied for a 10-year chloride variance to allow
us time to meet the limits.

* While the MPCA has agreed to the 10-year variance the EPA
also has to approve the extension of time.

* The City needs the new permit to be in place prior to the
April 1st, 2024, chloride limit taking effect, or the City would
be in violation of it's current permit.

Page 51



Item 9.

Chloride Compliance

* [f more residents and businesses don’t comply with softener
optimizations, replacements, or removals City government
will need to step in, or the City will be in non-compliance
with the permit and face fines.

* [f the EPA approves the City's chloride variance this will
happen in 10 years.

* If variance is not approved this will happen April 15t of 2024.

Page 52



Item 9.

Chloride Compliance (continued)

*

The City will have to continue to work with local industries to
reduce chlorides.

The promoting of the chloride reduction grant to optimize,
replace, or remove water softeners will need to be continued.

Benchmark goals will need to be met throughout the
variance.

In addition, annual reports will need to be submitted to the
MPCA.

Page 53



Water Softener Rebate Program

* Local water softening companies have done a great job!
* The City continues to use social media, radio, and printed
ads to get the message out.

* City staff has mailed flyers, made phone calls, sent emails,
and have done in person visits with some success.

Item 9.

Page 54



Item 9.

Water Softener Rebate Program

* The city still has around $50,000 of the original $100,000
grant funds available.

* The deadline to apply for the grant funded program is April
30th of 2024.

* City staff recommends continuing the program past the
grant time frame with $40,000 annually funded by
wastewater’s enterprise fund.

Page 55



Item 9.

Water Softener Rebate Program

* To increase participation staff has worked with Bolton &
Menk and the MPCA to allow opening the program up to
residential do-it-yourself (DIY) installations for $500 rebates.

* Also offering $500 rebates for removing and going without
a water softener. This option would be for residents &
businesses.

Page 56



Item 9.

Water Softener Rebate Program Lessons Leamed

* The easy work has been done. Early adopters have already
taken advantage of the salt savings by optimizing, replacing,
or by simply discontinuing using their water softener.

* Some residents, businesses, and organizations refuse to
optimize or replace outdated equipment even after being
shown the potential savings.

* Some larger commercial systems are expensive to replace
even when considering the savings.

* Some residents just don't want to change.

Page 57



Item 9.

Chloride Compliance Options

* Set a deadline to have water softener optimized, replaced,
or prove that you don’t use a softener.

* Once the deadline has passed, add a monthly surcharge to
utility bills until residents/businesses prove that they are
complying.

* Industries would also have to comply; this would be done

via the Significant Industrial User (SIU) agreements they
have with the City.

* Full ban of all salt-based water softeners in Marshall.

Page 58



tem 9.

Questions?

Page 59



11

MARSHALL

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Jason Anderson

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, September 12, 2023

Category: NEW BUSINESS

Type: ACTION

Subject: Project ST-001-2023: Bituminous Chip Sealing on Various City Streets - Consider Change
Order No. 2 (Final) and Acknowledgement of Final Pay Request (No. 2)

Background The items on Change Order No. 2 (Final) for the above-referenced project are the result of

Information: final measurements and changes in item quantities during construction.

All work has been completed in accordance with the specifications.

Fiscal Impact:

Change Order No. 2 (Final) results in a contract decrease in the amount of (559,932.65) and a
total contract amount of $168,018.00. The original contract/low bid amount was $225,430.05.
The difference between the final contract amount and the original contract/low bid amount
is (857,412.05). The actual authorized contract amount by the City Council at their meeting
on February 28,2023, was for an amount not-to-exceed the 2023 budgeted amount
of $170,000.00.

Alternative/
Variations:

No alternative actions recommended.

Recommendations:

that Council approve Change Order No. 2 (Final) with Allied Blacktop Company of Maple
Grove, Minnesota, resulting in a net original contract decrease in the amount of (559,932.65)
and acknowledgement of Final Pay Request (No. 2) in the amount of $8,400.90 for the
above-referenced project.

Item 10.

Page 60




M) STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION

GEPARTMENT OF
IRANSPORTATION

Rev. February 2018

SP/SAP(s)

MN Project No.:

N/A

Change Order No.

Project Location
Local Agency
Contractor
Address/City/State/Zip

Total Change Order Amount $

City of Marshall Public Works
Allied Blacktop Company

($59,932.65)

Final Reconciling Change Order

Bituminous Chip Seal — Various Locations

Local Project No. ST-001-2023
Contract No.
10503 89th Avenue North / Maple Grove / MN / 55369

ST-001-2023

Estimate Of Cost: (include any increases or decreases in contract items, any negotiated or force account items.)

o ige 3 8 . + or — +or—
Item No. Description Unit | Unit Price Quantity Arsount $
2356.606 BITUMINCLIS MATERIAL FOR BEAL GAL $4.65 -9486 ($44,109.90)
COAT
2356.609
100020 SEAL COAT AGGREGATE (FA-2) TON $54.75 -289 ($15,822.75)
Net Change this Change Order | ($59,932.65)

Due to this change, the contract time: (check one)
( ) Is NOT changed

( ) May be revised as provided in MnDOT Specification 1806

Change:

Number of Working Days Affected by this Contract

Number of Calendar Days Affected by this Contract
Change:

Approved by Project Engineer: dm

Print Name: ém

Hgnson

(@S (—/\/’
Approved by Contractor: =
il

Hgnson
Phone: 507-537-&774

Signatur

Print Name: i,__)f&f\&f C&rrs &*re\,\ LS‘

Item 10.

Page 1 of 1

Date: 7///2025

/D/aE: ﬁ‘zs—/ZZ

Page 61




City of Marshall Public Works
344 W Main St, Marshall, MN 56258

Contract Number:
Pay Request Number:

ST-001-2023
2

Page 1 of 3

Project Number Project Description
ST-001-2023 2023 BITUMINOUS CHIP SEALING PROJECT
Contractor: Allied Blacktop Company Vendor Number: N/A
10503 89th Avenue North Up To Date: 09/01/2023
Maple Grove, MN 55369
Contract Amount Funds Encumbered
Original Contract $225,430.05 | Original $225,430.05
Contract Changes ($57,412.05) | Additional ($57,412.05)
Revised Contract $168,018.00 | Total $168,018.00
Work Certified To Date
Base Bid ltems $165,497.40
Contract Changes $2,520.60
Material On Hand $0.00
Total $168,018.00
Work Certified Work Certified To Less Amount Less Previous Amount Paid This Total Amount
This Request Date Retained Payments Request Paid To Date
$0.00 $168,018.00 $0.00 $159,617.10 $8,400.90 $168,018.00

Percent: Retained: 0%

Percent Complete: 100%

This is to certify that the items of work shown in this certificate of Pay Estimate have been actually furnished for the work comprising the
above-mentioned projects in accordance with the plans and specifications heretofore approved.

Approved By
Chie
County/City/Project Engineer
07/01/2023

Date

Hlanson

Item 10.

ed B_yAIlied-B\Iacktop:gm
(% j o~

—

N:%
Contractor

- g — 23
Date

Page 62




City of Marshall Public Works
344 W Main St, Marshall, MN 56258

Page 2 of 3

Payment Summary

No. Up To Date Work Certified Amount Retained Amount Paid
Per Request Per Request Per Request
1 2023-08-29 $168,018.00 $8,400.90 $159,617.10
2 2023-09-01 $0.00 ($8,400.90) $8,400.90
Funding Funding Work Certified | Less Amount Less Previous | Amount Paid Total Amount
Category Name | Category to Date Retained Payments this Request Paid to Date
Number
Street $168,018.00 $0.00 $159,617.10 $8,400.90 $168,018.00
Accounting Funding Source Amount Paid this Revised Contract | Funds Paid Contractor to
Number Request Amount Encumbered to Date
Date
101 Local / Other[1] $8,400.90 $168,018.00 $168,018.00 $168,018.00
IContract ltem Status
Contract Quantity |[Amount This Quantity |Amount To
Base/Alt Quantity This Request To Date |Date
Line [Item Description Units (Unit Price Request
Base Bid 1 2356.606 [BITUMINOUS MATERIAL [GAL $4.65 25206 0 $0.00 25206 | $117,207.90
FOR SEAL COAT
Base Bid 2 2356.609/00[SEAL COAT AGGREGATE|TON $54.75 882 0 $0.00 882 $48,289.50
020 (FA-2)
Base Bid Totals: $0.0q $165,497.40
Project Category Totals
Project Category Amount This Request Amount To Date
ST-001-2023 Base $0.00 $165,497.40

IContract Change Item Status

Project CC [Line|tem Unit Price | Contract] Contract{New Item| Quantity Amounﬂ Quantif Amount To|
Quantity| Amount or Adj to| Thi This| yT Date
Existing| Request] Request|  Dat
ST-001- CO1(3 [2356.606 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL $0.10| 25206 $2,520.60 IT™ $0.00 $0.00 |25206 | $2,520.60
2023 FOR SEAL COAT (GAL)
ST-001- CO2[1 2356.606 BITUMINOUS MATERIAL $4.65 -9486| ($44,109.90) ADJ
023 FOR SEAL COAT (GAL)
IST-001- CO2)2 [2356.609/00020 SEAL COAT $54.75 -289| ($15,822.75) ADJ
2023 IAGGREGATE (FA-2) (TON)
IContract Change Totals: $0.00 $2,520.60
Contract Change Totals
Number Description Effective Date Amount
1 This Change Order is a unit price increase of $0.10 per gallon for the 08/22/2023 $2,520.60
"Bituminous Material for Seal Coat" bid item. The price adjustment was
agreed to by the City of Marshall and Allied Blacktop due to the reduction
in overall quantity.
2 Final Reconciling Change Order 09/01/2023 ($59,932.65)
Item 10. Page 63




City of Marshall Public Works
344 W Main St, Marshall, MN 56258

Page 3 of 3

Material On Hand Additions

Line | Item Description Date Added Comments
Material On Hand Balance
Line | Item Description Date Added Used Remaining
[ Contract Total | $168,018.00 |

Item 10.

Page 64




11

MARSHALL

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Jason Anderson

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, September 12, 2023

Category: NEW BUSINESS

Type: ACTION

Subject: Project ST-032: Lot 2, Block 1, Schwan's Corp | Addition Parking Lot Improvements Project
(Ralco) — Change Order No. 3 (Final) and Acknowledgement of Final Pay Request (No. 2)

Background This project consisted of: the installation of a new 6” concrete pavement surface over the

Information: existing, in-place, aggregate base section. To accommodate the new pavement surface, the

existing bituminous pavement surface was removed and the spot-removal of existing curb and
gutter was completed as needed to ensure positive drainage. The existing curb and gutter and
drainage structures remain in-place to the maximum extent practicable. Additional aggregate
was added to the in-place aggregate base section as needed to ensure proper grade on the new
parking lot surface. Additional curb and gutter and concrete sidewalk replacement was
completed as needed on the southeast side of the parking lot area to provide better definition
between the parking and walking areas, and to promote positive drainage.

The items on Change Order No. 3 (Final Reconciling Change Order) for the above project
are the result of final measurements and changes in item quantities during construction.

All work has been completed in accordance with the specifications. Attached is a copy of Final
Pay Request (No. 2) in the amount of $13,311.49.

Fiscal Impact:

Change Order No. 3 (Final) results in a contract increase in the amount of $4,134.01 and the
final contract amount was $227,811.76. The original contract amount was $221,243.20. The
difference between the final contract amount and the original contract amount is $6,568.56
which equates to a 2.97% contract overrun. This amount fits within the Council-approved
5% project contingency for these types of projects.

Alternative/
Variations:

No alternative recommended.

Recommendations:

that the Council approve Change Order No. 3 (Final), resulting in a contract increase in the
amount of $4,134.01 and acknowledge Final Pay Request (No. 2) in the amount of $13,311.49
for the above-referenced project to D&G Excavating, Inc. of Marshall, Minnesota, contingent
upon receipt of final closeout documents.

Item 11.

Page 65




MY STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION Rev. February 2018

DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPQRTATION

SP/SAP(s) MN Project No.: | N/A
Change Order No. |3

Project Location WEST COLLEGE DRIVE PARKING LOT RECONSTRUCTION
Lot 2 Block 1 Schwan's Corp Addition, Parking Lot is Located at the intersection of West
College Drive & Marvin Schwan Memorial Drive SECTION 4 T111N, R41W

Local Agency City of Marshall Public Works Local Project No. ST-032
Contractor D & G Excavating, Inc. Contract No. ST-032
Address/City/State/Zip 2334 County Road 30 / Marshall / MN / 56258

Total Change Order Amount $ $4,134.01

Final Reconciling Change Order #3

Estimate Of Cost: (Include any increases or decreases in contract items, any negotiated or force account items.)

. : Unit +or — +or -

Item No. Description Unit Sree | GrE Amount $
2104.503 | REMOVE CURB AND GUTTER LIN FT $15.00 -8.7 ($130.50)
2211.607 | AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS5 |CY YD $50.00| 192.42 $9,621.00

$4,000.
2301.501 | CONCRETE PUMPING TRUCK LS 00 -1 ($4,000.00)
2506.502 | ADJUST FRAME & RING CASTING |EACH $500.00 -1 ($500.00)
2521.518 |4" CONCRETE WALK SF $10.00 -13.88 ($138.80)
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER
2531.503 |DESIGN B618 LF $43.00| -14.52 ($624.36)
2531.507/ | 6" CONCRETE PARKING LOT
001 PAVEMENT SY $61.00 -1.53 ($93.33)
Net Change this Change Order | $4,134.01

Due to this change, the contract time: (check one)
() IsNOT changed () May be revised as provided in MNDOT Specification 1806
Number of Working Days Affected by this Contract | Number of Calendar Days Affected by this Contract
Change: Change:

Approved by Project Engineer: Cacc Hanson Date: 7/&/2025

Print Name: Cise Alanson Phone: J07-537-c77%

Approved by Contractor: W = Date: 9/6/2023

Sig\wature

Print Name: Kristin Gruhot

Item 11. Page 66

Page 1 of 1




City of Marshall Public Works
344 W Main St, Marshall, MN 56258

Contract Number:
Pay Request Number:

Page 1 of 4

ST-032

Project Number

Project Description

ST-032

West College Drive Parking Lot Reconstruction Lot 2 Block 1
Schwan's Corp Addition. Remove bituminous surfacing shape
gravel and install 6" concrete.

Contractor: D & G Excavating, Inc.
2334 County Road 30

Marshall, MN 56258

01-0934
09/06/2023

Vendor Number:
Up To Date:

Contract Amount

Funds Encumbered

Original Contract $221,243.20
Contract Changes $6,568.56
Revised Contract $227,811.76
Work Certified To Date

Base Bid Items $225,377.21
Contract Changes $2,434.55
Material On Hand $0.00
Total $227,811.76

Original $221,243.20
Additional $6,568.56
Total $227,811.76

Work Certified
This Request

Work Certified To
Date

Less Amount
Retained

Total Amount
Request Paid To Date

Less Previous Amount Paid This

Payments

$2,022.00 $227,811.76 $0.00

$214,500.27 $13,311.49 $227,811.76

Percent: Retained: 0%

Percent Complete: 100%

This is to certify that the items of work shown in this certificate of Pay Estimate have been actually furnished for the work comprising the
above-mentioned projects in accordance with the plans and specifications heretofore approved.

Approved By
Cric
County/City/Project Engineer

09/06/2025
Date

Hgnson

Item 11.

Approved By D & G Excavating, Inc.

fo Oy —

Signat}Jre
9/6/2023
Date

Page 67




City of Marshall Public Works
344 W Main St, Marshall, MN 56258

Page 2 of 4

Payment Summary
No. Up To Date Work Certified Amount Retained Amount Paid
Per Request Per Request Per Request
1 2023-08-22 $225,789.76 $11,289.49 $214,500.27
2 2023-09-06 $2,022.00 ($11,289.49) $13,311.49
Funding Funding Work Certified Less Amount Less Previous | Amount Paid Total Amount
Category Name | Category to Date Retained Payments this Request Paid to Date
Number
Street $227,811.76 $0.00 $214,500.27 $13,311.49 $227,811.76
Accounting Funding Source Amount Paid this Revised Contract Funds Paid Contractor to
Number Request Amount Encumbered to Date
Date
1 Local / Other[1] $13,311.49 $227,811.76 $227,811.76 $227,811.76
Contract Item Status
Contract Quantity |JAmount This Quantity |Amount To
Base/Alt Quantity This Request To Date |Date
Line |[ltem Description Units |Unit Price Request
Base Bid 1 2021.501 |MOBILIZATION LUMP |$10,000. 1 0 $0.00 1 $10,000.00
SUM 00
Base Bid 2 2104.503 [REMOVE CURB AND LIN FT| $15.00 61.3 0 $0.00 61.3 $919.50
GUTTER
Base Bid 3 2104.504 |[REMOVE BITUMINOUS [SY $4.00 1640 0 $0.00 1640 $6,560.00
SURFACING
Base Bid 4 2104.518 |REMOVE SIDEWALK S F $4.00 575 0 $0.00 575 $2,300.00
Base Bid 5 2105.601 [SITE GRADING LUMP |$12,000. 1 0 $0.00 1 $12,000.00
SUM 00
Base Bid 6 2211.607 |AGGREGATE BASE (CV) [CY YD| $50.00 242.42 0 $0.00 242.42 $12,121.00
CLASS 5
Base Bid 7 2301.501 |CONCRETE PUMPING LS $4,000.0 0 0 $0.00 0 $0.00
ITRUCK 0
Base Bid 8 2506.502 |ADJUST FRAME & RING |[EACH | $500.00 2 0 $0.00 2 $1,000.00
CASTING
Base Bid 9 2521.518 4" CONCRETE WALK SF $10.00 561.12 0 $0.00 561.12 $5,611.20
Base Bid 10 2531.503 |[CONCRETE CURB AND |LF $43.00 185.48 0 $0.00 185.48 $7,975.64
GUTTER DESIGN B618
Base Bid 11 2531.507/00/6" CONCRETE PARKING [SY $61.00 2610.47 0 $0.00 | 2610.47 | $159,238.67
1 LOT PAVEMENT
Base Bid 12 2563.601 [TRAFFIC CONTROL LUMP | $500.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $500.00
SUM
Base Bid 13 2573.501 [STABILIZED LUMP | $750.00 1 0 $0.00 1 $750.00
CONSTRUCTION EXIT SUM
Base Bid 14 2573.502 [STORM DRAIN INLET EACH | $350.00 3 0 $0.00 3 $1,050.00
PROTECTION
Base Bid 15 2573.540 [FILTER LOG TYPE LIN FT| $10.00 150 0 $0.00 150 $1,500.00
STRAW BIOROLL
Item 11. Page 68




City of Marshall Public Works Page 3 of 4
344 W Main St, Marshall, MN 56258
Contract Item Status
Contract Quantity |JAmount This Quantity |Amount To
Base/Alt Quantity This Request To Date |Date
Line (tem Description Units |Unit Price Request
Base Bid 16 2574.507 |BOULEVARD TOPSOIL [CY $50.00 20 20 $1,000.00 20 $1,000.00
BORROW
Base Bid 17 2575.602 |SITE RESTORATION EACH |$1,500.0 1 0.25 $375.00 1 $1,500.00
0
Base Bid 18 2582.503 4" SOLID LINE PAINT L F $0.80 1554 0 $0.00 1554 $1,243.20
Base Bid 19 2582.518 |PAVEMENT MESSAGE [SQFT $2.00 54 0 $0.00 54 $108.00
PAINT
Base Bid Totals: $1,375.00 $225,377.21
Project Category Totals
Project Category Amount This Request Amount To Date
ST-032 Base $1,375.00 $225,377.21
Contract Change ltem Status
Project CC |Linelltem Unit Price [Contract [Contract |[New ltem |Quantity |Amount [Quantity |Amount To
Quantity |JAmount |or Adjto [This This To Date [Date
Existing |Request [Request
ST-032 CO120 [2105.507 SUBGRADE $15.00 119.17 $1,787.5 I™ $0.00 $0.00 119.17 $1,787.55
EXCAVATION (CU YD) 5
ST-032 CO2[21 [2540.601/000851 $647.00 |1 $647.00 I™ $1.00 | $647.0 1 $647.00
MISCELLANEOUS WORK (LUMP 0
SUM)
ST-032 CO3[2 2104.503 REMOVE CURB AND $15.00 -8.7 ($130.50 ADJ
GUTTER (LIN FT) )
ST-032 CO3|6 [2211.607 AGGREGATE BASE (CV) [$50.00 192.42 $9,621.0 ADJ
CLASS 5 (CY YD) 0
ST-032 CO3(7 [2301.501 CONCRETE PUMPING  [$4,000.00 -1 (%4,000. ADJ
TRUCK (L S) 00)
ST-032 CO3{8  [2506.502 ADJUST FRAME & RING [$500.00 |1 ($500.00 ADJ
CASTING (EACH) )
ST-032 CO3[9 [2521.518 4" CONCRETE WALK $10.00 -13.88 ($138.80 ADJ
(SF) )
ST-032 CO3[10 [2531.503 CONCRETE CURB AND [$43.00 -14.52 ($624.36 ADJ
GUTTER DESIGN B618 (LF) )
ST-032 CO3[11 [2531.507/001 6" CONCRETE $61.00 -1.53 ($93.33) ADJ
PARKING LOT PAVEMENT (SY)
Contract Change Totals: $647.00 $2,434.55
Contract Change Totals
Number Description Effective Date Amount
1 During preparation of the subgrade some soft spots were encountered the 08/15/2023 $1,787.55
first spots were not bad and only needed six inches of core out that was
replaced with Class 5, the second day a larger spot was encountered that
Item 11. Page 69




City of Marshall Public Works Page 4 of 4
344 W Main St, Marshall, MN 56258
required a core out of one foot and backfilled with Class 5. It was
discussed and agreed to in the field to overrun the Class 5 bid items and
pay for the core out with a change order by the cubic yard.
Prior to the placing concrete the contractor and the City came to an
agreement to place expansion material around the perimeter of the parking
lot, the city will pay invoice price for the materials.
2 Change Order #2 covers the invoice price for expansion material used in 09/06/2023 $647.00
the parking lot between the curb and the new concrete paving. It was
agreed upon in the field that the City would pay the invoice price for the
expansion material once an invoice from the supplier was submitted.
Action Company invoiced Hisken Construction $647.00 for 600LF of
expansion material, that breaks down to approximately $1.08 per LF.
3 Final Reconciling Change Order #3 09/06/2023 $4,134.01
Material On Hand Additions
Line | Item Description Date Added Comments
Material On Hand Balance
Line | ltem Description Date Added Used Remaining
Contract Total | $227,811.76
Item 11. Page 70




11

MARSHALL

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

Presenter:

Jason Anderson

Meeting Date:

Tuesday, September 12, 2023

Category: NEW BUSINESS

Type: ACTION

Subject: Project ST-015: MnDOT 2025 College Drive Reconstruction Project - Consider Amendment
Number 1 to the Proposal from SRF Consulting Group, Inc. for Design of City Utilities

Background Attached is Amendment Number 1 Proposal from SRF Consulting Group, Inc. (SRF) for

Information: professional services for the design of watermain and sanitary sewer relocations along TH 19

(College Drive). The original proposal was approved by City Council on February 8, 2022 as
attached.

The original scope of work included the design of 3,600 feet of sanitary sewer
replacement/relocation and 2,800 feet of watermain replacement/relocation. Per SRF, as the
project has progressed, SRF has been asked to include additional lengths of sanitary sewer and
watermain to the project and additional services as follows:

e Provide design services and permitting as outlined in the original scope of work for an
additional length of approximately 1,535 feet of sanitary sewer (an increase of 55%).

e Provide design services and permitting as outlined in the original scope of work for an
additional 3,310 feet of water main (an increase of 92%).

e Relocate the proposed location of the new watermain from the north side to the south
side of College Drive.

Fiscal Impact:

The Amendment Number 1 Proposal is for services as described for a not-to-exceed amount
of $35,108. This amount combined with the original not-to-exceed amount of $62,598, results
in a contract maximum not-to-exceed $97,706. At this point in time, we estimate water and
sanitary sewer costs at roughly $2.3M for this project.

Alternative/
Variations:

No alternative actions recommended.

Recommendations:

that the Council authorize execution of the attached SRF “Amendment Number 1 Proposal for
Professional Services for Watermain and Sanitary Relocation Design” associated with
MnDOT’s 2025 College Drive Reconstruction Project for a not-to-exceed amount of $35,108
for Amendment Number 1 and a contract maximum not-to-exceed $97,706.

Iltem 12.

Page 71




Item 12.

[SRF

SRF No. 15321.PP

August 25, 2023

Jason Anderson, PE

Director of Public Works/City Engineer
City of Marshall

344 W. Main Street

Marshall, MN 56258

Subject:  Amendment Numbet 1 Proposal for Professional Services for Water Main and Sanitary
Sewet Relocation Design Associated with TH 19 reconstruction project

Dear Jason Anderson:

This Amendment Number 1 (the “Amendment”) is issued under Professional Services Agreement
entered in February 8, 2022, by and between the City of Marshall and SRF Consulting Group, Inc.
The original scope of work included the design of 3,600 feet of sanitary sewer
replacement/relocation and 2,800 feet of water main replacement/relocation. As the project has
progressed, SRF has been asked to include additional lengths of sanitary sewer and water main to
the project. An additional length of approximately 1,535 feet of sanitary sewer and approximately
3,310 feet of water main have been added to the project. This additional length of pipe will require
additional design time from SRF.

Additional Services

The Services to be performed by SRF under this Amendment (“Additional Services”) are set forth
below and are incorporated into the Original Agreement.

e Provide design services and permitting as outlined in our original scope of work for an
additional 1,535 feet of sanitary sewer (an increase of 55%).

e Provide design services and permitting as outlined in our original scope of work for an
additional 3,310 feet of water main (an increase of 92%).

e Relocate the proposed location of the new water main from the north side to the south side

of College Drive.

Additional Costs

The Services petformed by SRF under this Amendment shall not exceed $35,108, including the
project costs, subcontractor fees, and reimbursable expenses (the “Amendment Maximum”) in
accordance with the rates provided in the Fee Schedule Attached as Attachment B-1.

Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, the total compensation payable to SRF for all
setvices and expenses under this Agreement shall not exceed $97,706 (the “Contract Maximum”).

www.srfconsulting.com
3701 Wayzata Boulevard, Suite 100 | Minneapolis, MN 55416-3791 | 763.475.0010
Equal Employment Opportunity / Affirmative Action Employer

Page 72




Item 12.

Jason Anderson, PE August 25, 2023
City of Marshall, MN Page 2

Standard Terms and Conditions

The Original Agreement and any previous amendments are incorporated into this Amendment by
reference. Except as amended herein, the Terms and Conditions of the Original Agreement and any
previous amendments remain in full force and effect.

Acceptance/Notice to Proceed

A signed copy of this amendment proposal, mailed or emailed to our office, will serve as acceptance
of this proposal and our notice to proceed. The email address is maaron@srfconsulting.com.

We appreciate your consideration of this proposal and look forward to continuing to work with you
on this project. Please contact us if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

SRF CONSULTING GROUP, INC.

Ml CE_ Ao f A e

Michael C. Aaron, PE (MN), LEED AP Michael R. Turner, PE (MN, SD, TX)
Project Manager Project Director
MCA/MRT/as

Attachment B-1: Scope of Additional Services

Approved: City of Marshall, Minnesota

(signature)

Name

Title

Date

This cost proposal is valid for a period of 90 days. SRF reserves the right to adjust its cost
estimate after 90 days from the date of this proposal

pw\\srf-pi.bentley.com:srfp\ Documents\ Projects\ 1 5000\ 1 532 1\Management\ Contracts\ 15321 _AmendmentRequest1.docx

Page 73




8/25/2023

SRF Consulting Group, Inc.

TH 19 Sanitary Sewer and Water Main Relocation - Amendment 1

Client: City of Marshall
Project:
TASK NO. SUMMARY OF TASKS
1.0 Project Management
2.0 Preliminary Design (30%)
3.0 Construction Plans (60%)
4.0 Construction Plans (90%-100%)
5.0 Permitting

SRF CONSULTING GROUP, INC.

Item 12.

Work Tasks and Person-Hour Estimates ATTACHMENT B-1

Project Overview:

The City of Marshall has requested engineering services for design of additional sanitary sewer and water main
replacement and/or relocation in coordination with the TH 19 reconstruction project led by MnDOT. The original work
generally involves pipe and appurtenances for approximately 2,800 feet of watermain and 3,600 feet of sanitary
sewer along the TH 19 corridor from Fourth Street to N Bruce Street. Additional lengths of approximately 3,310 feet
of watermain and 1,535 feet of sanitary sewer main have been added to the project. The additional sanitary sewer is
generally located west of Fourth Street and along Bruce Street. The additional watermain is generaly located between
Marlene Street and Country Club Road.

Page 10of 7

15321°.PP

15321.PPMarshallAmendment001_230824.xIsx
MINNEAPOLIS. MN

Page 74




8/25/2023
SRF Consulting Group, Inc. Work Tasks and Person-Hour Estimates
Client: City of Marshall
Project: TH 19 Sanitary Sewer and Water Main Relocation - Amendment 1
TASK NO. TASK DESCRIPTION PROF. VIII-VII PROF. VI PROF.V TECH Il PROF. Il PROF. Il SUPPORT
General Assumptions:
City of Marshall to provide standard specifications, plates, etc. for design and construction plan guidance.
All private utility coordination and GSOC data collection will be included in the MnDOT roadway scope.
Hours included for additional City utility relocation are based on approximately 1,535 feet of additional sanitary sewer and approximately 3,310 feet of additional watermain.
Plans include tabulations, details, and plan and profile construction information. All other related plan elements will be adopted from the MnDOT roadway plan sheets.
Sanitary Sewer and Watermain design will follow Ten States Standards rules and City of Marshall Standards.
Scope does not include sewer or water demand analysis or modeling and is based on replacement of like sizes with new materials.
Includes special provisions for sanitary sewer and water main relocation to supplement the TH 19 project manual.
Does not include (post bidding) Construction Administration.
Plans to be prepared in Microstation format.
Plan elements to meet City standards when possible.
Duration of project expected through July of 2024.
Project is bid and let with the TH 19 project.
1.0 Project Managemsnt
Client Deliverables:
Provide City staff person for regular interaction and review on design with
knowledge of the area.
19 Project Management Team Meetings/ coordination. 1 hour virtual meetings, 1 - - - - - -
staff, 0.5 hour prep/each.
1.2 Additional project management, coordination with design staff and billing. 14 - - - - -
1.3 Design coordination with City staff conducted virtually during the design process. - - - - - -
1 staff, 0.5 hour virtually
14 Additional over the shoulder QA/QC for all design work through 90%. Enhanced
QA/QC performed on 100% plans. 7 7
15 Site visit. = . = = = <

SRF Deliverables:
Meeting agendas, minutes. Invoice review, submittal.

SUBTOTAL - TASK 1 21 7 0 0 0 0

F CONSULTING GROUP, INC.

Item 12.

TOTALS

14

14

28

Page 2 of 7

15321°.PP

EST. FEE

$0
$3,038
$0
$2,653

$0

$5,691

156321.PPMarshallAmendment001_230824.xIsx
MINNEAPOLIS.

Page 75




8/25/2023

SRF Consulting Group, Inc.

Client: City of Marshall
Project: TH 19 Sanitary Sewer and Water Main Relocation - Amendment 1
TASK NO. TASK DESCRIPTION

2.0 Preliminary Design (30%)

Private utility coordination and GSOC data collection will be included in the
MnDOT roadway scope.

Additional televising, manhole, service and pipe location and elevation
information to be provided by the City of Marshall

Additional geotechnical evaluation will not be necessary or will be provided by the
City

Client Deliverables:

City of Marshall to provide any additional record drawings of City owned utilities
required.

24 Review additional as-built information. Update to CAD base files, if needed.

22 Evaluate additional existing and proposed conditions. Analyze constraints.
Develop proposed water main and sanitary sewer design files. Draft plan sheets
with proposed water main and sanitary sewer alignments for City review.

23 Evaluate additional service needs.

2.4 Estimate additional concept construction costs.

SREF Deliverables:
Provide linework for roadway team layouts/graphics.
SUBTOTAL - TASK 2

3.0 Construction Plans (60%)

60% plan submittal date to be included with roadway plans on a mutually agreed
upon schedule.

Client Deliverables:

Prompt review and comments on draft submittals. Provide city project manger.

31 Store additional CAD alignments for proposed sanitary sewer and watermain
relocation with City concurrence, survey data and as built information.

32 After initial City staff review, prepare additional sewer and water main profiles,
including length, size, material/class, elevations and slope.

3.3 Additional coordination with other design teams for utility related plan continuity.

3.4 Develop contract pay items, additional quantities and engineering cost estimate
accordingly. Pay item update will utilize the MnDOT Trns*port list to the extent
possible. Prepare Opinion of Probable Cost.

358 Evaluate additional staging / temporary service requirements and connections
for intervals during construction that require service interruptions. Make
recommendations for providing additional temporary water service and sanitary
sewer bypass pumping during construction.

36

RF CONSULTING GROUP, INC.
Item 12.

Work Tasks and Person-Hour Estimates

TECH I PROF. lil PROF. Il SUPPORT
- - 1 7
- 14, 13 42
0 11 14 49
- 3 3 27
- - 5 32
- - 5 3
- . 4 oF
- z 5 =

SRF

Page 3 of 7

15321°.PP
TOTALS EST. FEE
9 $1,108
69 $8,690
0 $0
0 $0
78 $9,798
33 $3,987
39 $4,703
8 $986
32 $3,829
8 $1,121
0 $0

156321.PPMarshallAmendment001_230824.xIsx

MINNEAPOLIS.

Page 76




8/25/2023 Page 4 of 7

SRF Consulting Group, Inc. Work Tasks and Person-Hour Estimates :
| Client: City of Marshall r—
Project: TH 19 Sanitary Sewer and Water Main Relocation - Amendment 1
]
15321°.PP

TASK NO. TASK DESCRIPTION PROF. VIII-VII PROF. VI PROF. V TECH 1l PROF. Ili PROE. Il SUPPORT TOTALS EST. FEE

SRF Deliverables:

60% draft plans of sanitary sewer and water main with appurtenances.

SUBTOTAL - TASK 3 0 6 0 3 22 89 [} 120 $14,626

15321.PPMarshallAmendment001_230824.xIsx
CONSULTING GROUP, INC. MINNEAPOLIS. MN

Item 12. Page 77




8/25/2023

SRF Consulting Group, Inc. Work Tasks and Person-Hour Estimates

Client: City of Marshall
Project: TH 19 Sanitary Sewer and Water Main Relocation - Amendment 1
TASK NO. TASK DESCRIPTION PROF. VIIL-VIl PROF. VI PROF.V TECH I PROF. Il PROF. Il SUPPORT

4.0 Construction Plans (30%-100%)
Assumptions:
Scope does not include any right of way or easement documentation.
90% plan submittal date to be included with roadway plans on a mutually agreed
upon schedule.
100% plan submittal date to be included with roadway plans on a mutually
agreed upon schedule.

Client Deliverables:
Prompt review and comments on draft submittals.
Prepare any right of way or easement documentation and acquisition if

necessary.

4.1 Incorporate additional City comments from the 60% submittal plan and develop - - - -
90% plan.

4.2 Finalize additional sanitary sewer and water main relocation design after receipt - - - -
of City comments.

4.3 Coordination with other design teams for additional utility related plan continuity. - - - -

4.4 Compute and finalize additional contract pay item quantities. Prepare final - - - -
Opinion of Probable Cost.

45 Prepare project special provisions and other information needed for project - - - -
manual.

46 Assist bid administration staff with responding to additional questions from - - - -

contractors during bidding process. Prepare language for addendums as needed.

SRF Deliverables:
90% and 100% final plans and specifications for sanitary sewer and water main
relocation on TH 19.

SUBTOTAL - TASK 4 0 0 0<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>